
   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, November 07, 2019 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes-October 3, 2019 

Requests 
5. Request by Chris & Heather Willis, agents for Richard Delisle for a rear yard setback 

variance at Lot 32 Rockville Springs Court. Presently zoned R-1. [Map 127A, Parcel 010, 

District 3].  

6. Request by Jeff Treadway for a rear yard setback variance at Lot 3 East Riverbend Court. 

Presently zoned R-1. [Map 119C, Parcel 080, District 3].  

7. Request by Ronnie & Lynn Smith for a side yard setback variance at 108 Sunset Drive. 

Presently zoned R-2. [Map 053B, Parcel 056, District 4].  

8. Request by Hugh & Rosemary Foskey for a rear yard setback variance at 115 Little River 

Court. Presently zoned R-2. [Map 058A, Parcel 052, District 4].  

9. Request by Robert Alan Council for a side yard setback variance at 164 Spurgeon Drive. 

Presently zoned R-1. [Map 086C, Parcel 121, District 4].  

10. Request by Beverly Ralston to rezone 13.70 acres at 182 Alexander Road from AG-1 to 

AG-2. [Map 096, Parcel 009, District 2]. * 

11. Request by Gary Thompson to rezone 28.85 acres at 123 Beaver Dam Road from AG-1 to 

AG-2. [Map 021, Parcel 007, District 1]. *  

12. Request by Jason Minchey, Lazarus Investments LLC to rezone 23.38 acres at 116 

Napier Mill Road from AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 056, Parcel 001, District 4]. * 

New Business 
Adjournment 

 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on November 19, 2019 at 6:30 

P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

1



The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event 

the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members 

of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-159 of 

the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established 

in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 

706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

  

2



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
4. Approval of Minutes-October 3, 2019 

  

3



 

 

Draft Minutes 

October 3, 2019 

   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Minutes 

 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, 

October 3, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 

Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman James Marshall, Jr. called the meeting to order. 

 

2. Attendance 

Mr. Jonathan Gladden called the roll. 

 

PRESENT:  

Chairman James Marshall, Jr. 

Member Maurice Hill, Jr. (not eligible for voting due to training requirements) 

Member Martha Farley 

Member Tim Pierson 

 

ABSENT: 

Member Joel Hardie 

 

STAFF: 

Lisa Jackson 

Courtney Andrews 

Jonathan Gladden 

 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Ms. Courtney Andrews read the Rules of Procedures. 

 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes – September 5, 2019 & September 9, 2019 

  

Opening Statement from the County Attorney 

Barry Fleming, the Putnam County attorney, welcomed everyone to the meeting. He stated 

that this is a public meeting and everyone who signed up to speak will be given that 

opportunity. Mr. Fleming explained what the decorum was and how everyone should respect 

one another.  He asked for everyone to address their comments from the podium. During this 

hearing, there will be 10 minutes for the pro and the con and all others will receive 3 minutes 

each to speak. This time is not meant to be a question and answer session. Questions may be 

asked by the board for clarification. Other questions can be answered by staff at the end. The 

purpose of this public hearing meeting is to give everyone the opportunity to be heard. It is 

understood that everyone may not agree on everything, but it is asked that everyone is treated 

kind. If at any time something is not understood, we will try to help. 

4



 

 

Draft Minutes 

October 3, 2019 

 

5. Request by Chris & Heather Willis, agents for Richard Delisle for a rear yard setback 

variance at Lot 32 Rockville Springs Court. Presently zoned R-1. [Map 127A, Parcel 010, 

District 3].  The applicants would like to withdraw without prejudice. No one spoke in 

opposition of this request. 

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice at Lot 32 Rockville 

Springs Court [Map 127A, Parcel 010, District 3]. 

  

 Motion to approve the request by Chris & Heather Willis, agents for Richard Delisle to 

withdraw without prejudice their request for a rear yard setback variance at Lot 32 Rockville 

Springs Court made by Member Pierson, Seconded by Member Farley 

 Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Farley, Member Pierson 

 

6. Request by Joe and Teresa Huey to rezone 14.81 acres at 169 Denham Road from AG-1 to 

AG-2. [Map 074, Parcel 044, District 2]. * Mrs. Huey represented this request. She stated 

that they would like to rezone their property so that their son can place a home next to them.  

and help care for her and her husband. Chairman Marshall asked if they were cutting out 5 

acres. Mrs. Huey confirmed. No one spoke in opposition of this request. 

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 14.81 acres at 169 Denham Road [Map 

074, Parcel 044, District 2] from AG-1 to AG-2 with the following condition: (1) this 

rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated 

in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

 Motion to approve the request by Joe and Teresa Huey to rezone 14.81 acres from AG-1 to 

AG-2 at 169 Denham Road with the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be 

conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 

(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances made by Member Farley, Seconded by 

Member Pierson 

 Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Farley, Member Pierson 

 

7. Request by James P. Key to rezone 3.00 acres at 121 Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. 

[Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3]. * Mrs. Christie Key represented this request. She 

thanked everyone for showing up to support the community. Mrs. Key gave a quick 

background of herself and her husband, including their occupations. She stated that they have 

a total of 4 parcels and felt the need to use their resources to develop a project that would 

meet the demand and improve the community for both residents and visitors of the lake 

country. Mrs. Key asked for clarification on if Putnam County allows a property owner to 

apply for condition only zoning for this type development. Meaning that the zoning is only 

for its specified purpose as it has been applied for. In short, if the zoning is not approved, it 

does not mean that any commercial business is able to move and operate on that property. 

Any variance from that zoning request would have to go through a new application process. 

She asked if that was accurate. Ms. Lisa Jackson, Director of Planning and Development, 

responded saying their application was for rezoning from R-2 to Commercial and there were 

no conditions or conditional zoning in their request. Mrs. Key stated they were told that the 

county only accepts conditional use, and they would like for it to be conditional use only for 

what they have applied for. Mr. Fleming asked Mrs. Key who informed her of this 

5



 

 

Draft Minutes 

October 3, 2019 

information. Mrs. Key replied that Commissioner Sharp gave her this information. Mr. 

Fleming stated that there is a such thing as conditional use which is allowed, however, that is 

not what they applied for. He explained, that their application has been reviewed as it was 

submitted and has gone through the process with staff for them to make a recommendation to 

the board. Therefore, the only thing that can be heard at this hearing is what they have applied 

for. Mr. Fleming asked if they wanted to change their application. Mrs. Key stated that  they 

wanted to move forward with what they have submitted. She added that if their rezoning 

request was denied and the current residential zoning remains, 6 homes could be added. Mrs. 

Key stated that if the rezoning request is approved, their proposed project will be an asset to 

the community and visitors of the lake. It will allow for safe storage of marine crafts, reduce 

the trailering distance of the water crafts for the lake visitors and allow the lake property 

owners to store their items. She added that the other storage facilities on Lake Sinclair are 

closed or full to capacity year-round which shows a need for this type of facility in the area. 

Their project will bring additional ramp fees, fuel and retail purchases to surrounding 

businesses due to the convenience. This additional income can help currently operating 

businesses to grow and thrive. It will make the lake area more attractive to new businesses 

and residents. It will raise the production of jobs and increase the value and tax revenue of 

public roads, schools, and public amenities. It will operate during the same hours of similar 

facilities. The rental office will look similar to a home with stacked stone, a covered porch 

area, and craftsman style to keep the aesthetics and welcoming feeling. The storage buildings 

will be constructed of metal board and batten with stone accent. There will be low voltage 

lighting mounted on the buildings and no large light poles will be installed. The buildings will 

also have carriage styled rollup doors. The perimeters of the property will consist of stone and 

board fencing along the road sides to keep the welcoming aesthetics. An 8-foot chain link 

fence will be located on the back side of the property with landscaping. The property will be 

monitored for security using a state of the art camera system. There will only be one driveway 

in or out of the property and that access is on Crooked Creek Drive. Mrs. Key added that they 

have proposed an extensive landscape buffer area to include mature Leland Cypress trees 

along with the 8-foot tall chain link fence bordering the surrounding properties. The left side 

of the property will not be used for any of the storage buildings. All property borders will 

meet the regulations of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. She stated that she met with 

the property owner who is most affected by their project. They feel that Mrs. Sarah Cook will 

be a wonderful neighbor for them and hope that she remains in the community. Mrs. Key 

stated that when they met with Mrs. Cook, she asked if they would make her an offer on her 

property. They made an offer of $180,000.00 which they believed was way above her 

property value. Mrs. Key stated that Mrs. Cook declined their offer. The Key’s offered a 

larger buffer around Mrs. Cook’s home or to deed the parcel to the left of her property where 

there would be no storage buildings as well as fence in the front of her yard. Everything 

offered would be deeded to Mrs. Cook for free. Mrs. Key stated that Mrs. Cook said that she 

would discuss the offer with her husband but did not hear back from her. She added that there 

are existing boat storage facilities in the area. The one located on Pea Ridge/Scuffleboro Road 

has been labeled as an “eyesore”. She added that there is no landscaping buffer and there are 

numerous items located on the exterior of the facility. There is also a boat storage facility 

located at 196 Scuffleboro Road which is zoned residential. They ask that the community sees 

the bigger picture for this proposal and how it can be an asset to the community for years to 

come.  It was mentioned that Lake Sinclair properties don’t appreciate like those of Lake 

Oconee. She concluded by giving thanks to the neighbors who attended and added that they 

look forward to making more friends and extend current relationships.  

6



 

 

Draft Minutes 

October 3, 2019 

 

At this time, those who signed in to speak in opposition of the rezoning request at 121 

Crooked Creek Drive, were given 3 minutes each to speak. 

 

Sarah Cook-1123 Crooked Creek Road 

Harold Echols-1059 Crooked Creek Road 

Wanda Sebald-118 S Steel Bridge Road 

Dessie Womac-949 Crooked Creek Road 

Merle Sebald-118 S Steel Bridge Road 

David Horton-1115 Crooked Creek Road 

Nickie Wells-1118 Crooked Creek Road 

Chad Hudgins-417 Pea Ridge Road 

Bettina Hutchings-1077 Crooked Creek Road 

Scott Giacomelli-Lawrenceville (Crooked Creek Marina Rep.) 

Donna Schreiber-129 Crooked Creek Drive 

Charlene Gilliam-125 Crooked Creek Drive 

James Schreiber-129 Crooked Creek Drive 

  

At this time, those who signed in to speak in favor of the rezoning request at 121 Crooked 

Creek Drive, were given 3 minutes each to speak. 

 

Marty Brooks-Morgan County 

Phil Matheny-246 N Steel Bridge Road 

Chris Matheny-186 Clubhouse Road 

John Brexler-Walton County 

Hewell Prince-124 Bay Court 

Michaela Prince124 Bay Court 

Liz Pope-359 Clubhouse Road 

Cory McMichael-373 Scuffleboro 

Devin Higginbotham-Walton County 

PJ Batchelor-274 Clubhouse Road 

Cindy Batchelor-274 Clubhouse Road 

 

Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 3.00 acres at 121 Crooked Creek Drive 

[Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3] from R-2 to C-1. 

 

Motion to deny the request by James P. Key to rezone 3.00 acres from R-2 to C-1 at 121 

Crooked Creek Drive made by Member Pierson, Seconded by Member Farley 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Farley, Member Pierson 

 
8. Request by James P. Key to rezone 2.46 acres at 119 Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. 

[Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3]. * Mrs. Christie Key represented this request. She 

thanked everyone for showing up to support the community. Mrs. Key gave a quick 

background of herself and her husband, including their occupations. She stated that they have 

a total of 4 parcels and felt the need to use their resources to develop a project that would 

meet the demand and improve the community for both residents and visitors of the lake 

country. Mrs. Key asked for clarification on if Putnam County allows a property owner to 

apply for condition only zoning for this type development. Meaning that the zoning is only 

7



 

 

Draft Minutes 

October 3, 2019 

for its specified purpose as it has been applied for. In short, if the zoning is not approved, it 

does not mean that any commercial business is able to move and operate on that property. 

Any variance from that zoning request would have to go through a new application process. 

She asked if that was accurate. Ms. Lisa Jackson, Director of Planning and Development, 

responded saying their application was for rezoning from R-2 to Commercial and there were 

no conditions or conditional zoning in their request. Mrs. Key stated they were told that the 

county only accepts conditional use, and they would like for it to be conditional use only for 

what they have applied for. Mr. Fleming asked Mrs. Key who informed her of this 

information. Mrs. Key replied that Commissioner Sharp gave her this information. Mr. 

Fleming stated that there is a such thing as conditional use which is allowed, however, that is 

not what they applied for. He explained, that their application has been reviewed as it was 

submitted and has gone through the process with staff for them to make a recommendation to 

the board. Therefore, the only thing that can be heard at this hearing is what they have applied 

for. Mr. Fleming asked if they wanted to change their application. Mrs. Key stated that they 

wanted to move forward with what they have submitted. She added that if their rezoning 

request was denied and the current residential zoning remains, 6 homes could be added. Mrs. 

Key stated that if the rezoning request is approved, their proposed project will be an asset to 

the community and visitors of the lake. It will allow for safe storage of marine crafts, reduce 

the trailering distance of the water crafts for the lake visitors and allow the lake property 

owners to store their items. She added that the other storage facilities on Lake Sinclair are 

closed or full to capacity year-round which shows a need for this type of facility in the area. 

Their project will bring additional ramp fees, fuel and retail purchases to surrounding 

businesses due to the convenience. This additional income can help currently operating 

businesses to grow and thrive. It will make the lake area more attractive to new businesses 

and residents. It will raise the production of jobs and increase the value and tax revenue of 

public roads, schools, and public amenities. It will operate during the same hours of similar 

facilities. The rental office will look similar to a home with stacked stone, a covered porch 

area, and craftsman style to keep the aesthetics and welcoming feeling. The storage buildings 

will be constructed of metal board and batten with stone accent. There will be low voltage 

lighting mounted on the buildings and no large light poles will be installed. The buildings will 

also have carriage styled rollup doors. The perimeters of the property will consist of stone and 

board fencing along the road sides to keep the welcoming aesthetics. An 8-foot chain link 

fence will be located on the back side of the property with landscaping. The property will be 

monitored for security using a state of the art camera system. There will only be one driveway 

in or out of the property and that access is on Crooked Creek Drive. Mrs. Key added that they 

have proposed an extensive landscape buffer area to include mature Leland Cypress trees 

along with the 8-foot tall chain link fence bordering the surrounding properties. The left side 

of the property will not be used for any of the storage buildings. All property borders will 

meet the regulations of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. She stated that she met with 

the property owner who is most affected by their project. They feel that Mrs. Sarah Cook will 

be a wonderful neighbor for them and hope that she remains in the community. Mrs. Key 

stated that when they met with Mrs. Cook, she asked if they would make her an offer on her 

property. They made an offer of $180,000.00 which they believed was way above her 

property value. Mrs. Key stated that Mrs. Cook declined their offer. The Key’s offered a 

larger buffer around Mrs. Cook’s home or to deed the parcel to the left of her property where 

there would be no storage buildings as well as fence in the front of her yard. Everything 

offered would be deeded to Mrs. Cook for free. Mrs. Key stated that Mrs. Cook said that she 

would discuss the offer with her husband but did not hear back from her. She added that there 

8



 

 

Draft Minutes 

October 3, 2019 

are existing boat storage facilities in the area. The one located on Pea Ridge/Scuffleboro Road 

has been labeled as an “eyesore”. She added that there is no landscaping buffer and there are 

numerous items located on the exterior of the facility. There is also a boat storage facility 

located at 196 Scuffleboro Road which is zoned residential. They ask that the community sees 

the bigger picture for this proposal and how it can be an asset to the community for years to 

come.  It was mentioned that Lake Sinclair properties don’t appreciate like those of Lake 

Oconee. She concluded by giving thanks to the neighbors who attended and added that they 

look forward to making more friends and extend current relationships.  

 

At this time, those who signed in to speak in opposition of the rezoning request at 119 

Crooked Creek Drive, were given 3 minutes each to speak. 

 

Sarah Cook-1123 Crooked Creek Road 

Harold Echols-1059 Crooked Creek Road 

Wanda Sebald-118 S Steel Bridge Road 

Dessie Womac-949 Crooked Creek Road 

Merle Sebald-118 S Steel Bridge Road 

David Horton-1115 Crooked Creek Road 

Nickie Wells-1118 Crooked Creek Road 

Chad Hudgins-417 Pea Ridge Road 

Bettina Hutchings-1077 Crooked Creek Road 

Scott Giacomelli-Lawrenceville (Crooked Creek Marina Rep.) 

Donna Schreiber-129 Crooked Creek Drive 

Charlene Gilliam-125 Crooked Creek Drive 

James Schreiber-129 Crooked Creek Drive 

  

At this time, those who signed in to speak in favor of the rezoning request at 119 Crooked 

Creek Drive, were given 3 minutes each to speak. 

 

Marty Brooks-Morgan County 

Phil Matheny-246 N Steel Bridge Road 

Chris Matheny-186 Clubhouse Road 

John Brexler-Walton County 

Hewell Prince-124 Bay Court 

Michaela Prince124 Bay Court 

Liz Pope-359 Clubhouse Road 

Cory McMichael-373 Scuffleboro 

Devin Higginbotham-Walton County 

PJ Batchelor-274 Clubhouse Road 

Cindy Batchelor-274 Clubhouse Road 

 

Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 2.46 acres at 119 Crooked Creek Drive 

[Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3] from R-2 to C-1. 

 

Motion to deny the request by James P. Key to rezone 2.46 acres from R-2 to C-1 at 119 

Crooked Creek Drive made by Member Pierson, Seconded by Member Farley 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Farley, Member Pierson 

 

9



 

 

Draft Minutes 

October 3, 2019 

9. Request by James P. Key to rezone 3.07 acres at 1127 Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. 

[Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3]. * Mrs. Christie Key represented this request. She 

thanked everyone for showing up to support the community. Mrs. Key gave a quick 

background of herself and her husband, including their occupations. She stated that they have 

a total of 4 parcels and felt the need to use their resources to develop a project that would 

meet the demand and improve the community for both residents and visitors of the lake 

country. Mrs. Key asked for clarification on if Putnam County allows a property owner to 

apply for condition only zoning for this type development. Meaning that the zoning is only 

for its specified purpose as it has been applied for. In short, if the zoning is not approved, it 

does not mean that any commercial business is able to move and operate on that property. 

Any variance from that zoning request would have to go through a new application process. 

She asked if that was accurate. Ms. Lisa Jackson, Director of Planning and Development, 

responded saying their application was for rezoning from R-2 to Commercial and there were 

no conditions or conditional zoning in their request. Mrs. Key stated they were told that the 

county only accepts conditional use, and they would like for it to be conditional use only for 

what they have applied for. Mr. Fleming asked Mrs. Key who informed her of this 

information. Mrs. Key replied that Commissioner Sharp gave her this information. Mr. 

Fleming stated that there is a such thing as conditional use which is allowed, however, that is 

not what they applied for. He explained, that their application has been reviewed as it was 

submitted and has gone through the process with staff for them to make a recommendation to 

the board. Therefore, the only thing that can be heard at this hearing is what they have applied 

for. Mr. Fleming asked if they wanted to change their application. Mrs. Key stated that they 

wanted to move forward with what they have submitted. She added that if their rezoning 

request was denied and the current residential zoning remains, 6 homes could be added. Mrs. 

Key stated that if the rezoning request is approved, their proposed project will be an asset to 

the community and visitors of the lake. It will allow for safe storage of marine crafts, reduce 

the trailering distance of the water crafts for the lake visitors and allow the lake property 

owners to store their items. She added that the other storage facilities on Lake Sinclair are 

closed or full to capacity year-round which shows a need for this type of facility in the area. 

Their project will bring additional ramp fees, fuel and retail purchases to surrounding 

businesses due to the convenience. This additional income can help currently operating 

businesses to grow and thrive. It will make the lake area more attractive to new businesses 

and residents. It will raise the production of jobs and increase the value and tax revenue of 

public roads, schools, and public amenities. It will operate during the same hours of similar 

facilities. The rental office will look similar to a home with stacked stone, a covered porch 

area, and craftsman style to keep the aesthetics and welcoming feeling. The storage buildings 

will be constructed of metal board and batten with stone accent. There will be low voltage 

lighting mounted on the buildings and no large light poles will be installed. The buildings will 

also have carriage styled rollup doors. The perimeters of the property will consist of stone and 

board fencing along the road sides to keep the welcoming aesthetics. An 8-foot chain link 

fence will be located on the back side of the property with landscaping. The property will be 

monitored for security using a state of the art camera system. There will only be one driveway 

in or out of the property and that access is on Crooked Creek Drive. Mrs. Key added that they 

have proposed an extensive landscape buffer area to include mature Leland Cypress trees 

along with the 8-foot tall chain link fence bordering the surrounding properties. The left side 

of the property will not be used for any of the storage buildings. All property borders will 

meet the regulations of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. She stated that she met with 

the property owner who is most affected by their project. They feel that Mrs. Sarah Cook will 

10



 

 

Draft Minutes 

October 3, 2019 

be a wonderful neighbor for them and hope that she remains in the community. Mrs. Key 

stated that when they met with Mrs. Cook, she asked if they would make her an offer on her 

property. They made an offer of $180,000.00 which they believed was way above her 

property value. Mrs. Key stated that Mrs. Cook declined their offer. The Key’s offered a 

larger buffer around Mrs. Cook’s home or to deed the parcel to the left of her property where 

there would be no storage buildings as well as fence in the front of her yard. Everything 

offered would be deeded to Mrs. Cook for free. Mrs. Key stated that Mrs. Cook said that she 

would discuss the offer with her husband but did not hear back from her. She added that there 

are existing boat storage facilities in the area. The one located on Pea Ridge/Scuffleboro Road 

has been labeled as an “eyesore”. She added that there is no landscaping buffer and there are 

numerous items located on the exterior of the facility. There is also a boat storage facility 

located at 196 Scuffleboro Road which is zoned residential. They ask that the community sees 

the bigger picture for this proposal and how it can be an asset to the community for years to 

come.  It was mentioned that Lake Sinclair properties don’t appreciate like those of Lake 

Oconee. She concluded by giving thanks to the neighbors who attended and added that they 

look forward to making more friends and extend current relationships.  

 

At this time, those who signed in to speak in opposition of the rezoning request at 1127 

Crooked Creek Road, were given 3 minutes each to speak. 

 

Sarah Cook-1123 Crooked Creek Road 

Harold Echols-1059 Crooked Creek Road 

Wanda Sebald-118 S Steel Bridge Road 

Dessie Womac-949 Crooked Creek Road 

Merle Sebald-118 S Steel Bridge Road 

David Horton-1115 Crooked Creek Road 

Nickie Wells-1118 Crooked Creek Road 

Chad Hudgins-417 Pea Ridge Road 

Bettina Hutchings-1077 Crooked Creek Road 

Scott Giacomelli-Lawrenceville (Crooked Creek Marina Rep.) 

Donna Schreiber-129 Crooked Creek Drive 

Charlene Gilliam-125 Crooked Creek Drive 

James Schreiber-129 Crooked Creek Drive 

  

At this time, those who signed in to speak in favor of the rezoning request at 1127 Crooked 

Creek Road, were given 3 minutes each to speak. 

 

Marty Brooks-Morgan County 

Phil Matheny-246 N Steel Bridge Road 

Chris Matheny-186 Clubhouse Road 

John Brexler-Walton County 

Hewell Prince-124 Bay Court 

Michaela Prince124 Bay Court 

Liz Pope-359 Clubhouse Road 

Cory McMichael-373 Scuffleboro 

Devin Higginbotham-Walton County 

PJ Batchelor-274 Clubhouse Road 

Cindy Batchelor-274 Clubhouse Road 

11



 

 

Draft Minutes 

October 3, 2019 

 

Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 3.07 acres at 1127 Crooked Creek Road 

[Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3] from R-2 to C-1. 

 

Motion to deny the request by James P. Key to rezone 3.07 acres from R-2 to C-1 at 1127 

Crooked Creek Road made by Member Pierson, Seconded by Member Farley 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Farley, Member Pierson 

 

10. Request by James P. Key to rezone 1.19 acres at 1117 Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. 

[Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3]. * Mrs. Christie Key represented this request. She 

thanked everyone for showing up to support the community. Mrs. Key gave a quick 

background of herself and her husband, including their occupations. She stated that they have 

a total of 4 parcels and felt the need to use their resources to develop a project that would 

meet the demand and improve the community for both residents and visitors of the lake 

country. Mrs. Key asked for clarification on if Putnam County allows a property owner to 

apply for condition only zoning for this type development. Meaning that the zoning is only 

for its specified purpose as it has been applied for. In short, if the zoning is not approved, it 

does not mean that any commercial business is able to move and operate on that property. 

Any variance from that zoning request would have to go through a new application process. 

She asked if that was accurate. Ms. Lisa Jackson, Director of Planning and Development, 

responded saying their application was for rezoning from R-2 to Commercial and there were 

no conditions or conditional zoning in their request. Mrs. Key stated they were told that the 

county only accepts conditional use, and they would like for it to be conditional use only for 

what they have applied for. Mr. Fleming asked Mrs. Key who informed her of this 

information. Mrs. Key replied that Commissioner Sharp gave her this information. Mr. 

Fleming stated that there is a such thing as conditional use which is allowed, however, that is 

not what they applied for. He explained, that their application has been reviewed as it was 

submitted and has gone through the process with staff for them to make a recommendation to 

the board. Therefore, the only thing that can be heard at this hearing is what they have applied 

for. Mr. Fleming asked if they wanted to change their application. Mrs. Key stated that they 

wanted to move forward with what they have submitted. She added that if their rezoning 

request was denied and the current residential zoning remains, 6 homes could be added. Mrs. 

Key stated that if the rezoning request is approved, their proposed project will be an asset to 

the community and visitors of the lake. It will allow for safe storage of marine crafts, reduce 

the trailering distance of the water crafts for the lake visitors and allow the lake property 

owners to store their items. She added that the other storage facilities on Lake Sinclair are 

closed or full to capacity year-round which shows a need for this type of facility in the area. 

Their project will bring additional ramp fees, fuel and retail purchases to surrounding 

businesses due to the convenience. This additional income can help currently operating 

businesses to grow and thrive. It will make the lake area more attractive to new businesses 

and residents. It will raise the production of jobs and increase the value and tax revenue of 

public roads, schools, and public amenities. It will operate during the same hours of similar 

facilities. The rental office will look similar to a home with stacked stone, a covered porch 

area, and craftsman style to keep the aesthetics and welcoming feeling. The storage buildings 

will be constructed of metal board and batten with stone accent. There will be low voltage 

lighting mounted on the buildings and no large light poles will be installed. The buildings will 

also have carriage styled rollup doors. The perimeters of the property will consist of stone and 

board fencing along the road sides to keep the welcoming aesthetics. An 8-foot chain link 

12



 

 

Draft Minutes 

October 3, 2019 

fence will be located on the back side of the property with landscaping. The property will be 

monitored for security using a state of the art camera system. There will only be one driveway 

in or out of the property and that access is on Crooked Creek Drive. Mrs. Key added that they 

have proposed an extensive landscape buffer area to include mature Leland Cypress trees 

along with the 8-foot tall chain link fence bordering the surrounding properties. The left side 

of the property will not be used for any of the storage buildings. All property borders will 

meet the regulations of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. She stated that she met with 

the property owner who is most affected by their project. They feel that Mrs. Sarah Cook will 

be a wonderful neighbor for them and hope that she remains in the community. Mrs. Key 

stated that when they met with Mrs. Cook, she asked if they would make her an offer on her 

property. They made an offer of $180,000.00 which they believed was way above her 

property value. Mrs. Key stated that Mrs. Cook declined their offer. The Key’s offered a 

larger buffer around Mrs. Cook’s home or to deed the parcel to the left of her property where 

there would be no storage buildings as well as fence in the front of her yard. Everything 

offered would be deeded to Mrs. Cook for free. Mrs. Key stated that Mrs. Cook said that she 

would discuss the offer with her husband but did not hear back from her. She added that there 

are existing boat storage facilities in the area. The one located on Pea Ridge/Scuffleboro Road 

has been labeled as an “eyesore”. She added that there is no landscaping buffer and there are 

numerous items located on the exterior of the facility. There is also a boat storage facility 

located at 196 Scuffleboro Road which is zoned residential. They ask that the community sees 

the bigger picture for this proposal and how it can be an asset to the community for years to 

come.  It was mentioned that Lake Sinclair properties don’t appreciate like those of Lake 

Oconee. She concluded by giving thanks to the neighbors who attended and added that they 

look forward to making more friends and extend current relationships.  

 

At this time, those who signed in to speak in opposition of the rezoning request at 1117 

Crooked Creek Road, were given 3 minutes each to speak. 

 

Sarah Cook-1123 Crooked Creek Road 

Harold Echols-1059 Crooked Creek Road 

Wanda Sebald-118 S Steel Bridge Road 

Dessie Womac-949 Crooked Creek Road 

Merle Sebald-118 S Steel Bridge Road 

David Horton-1115 Crooked Creek Road 

Nickie Wells-1118 Crooked Creek Road 

Chad Hudgins-417 Pea Ridge Road 

Bettina Hutchings-1077 Crooked Creek Road 

Scott Giacomelli-Lawrenceville (Crooked Creek Marina Rep.) 

Donna Schreiber-129 Crooked Creek Drive 

Charlene Gilliam-125 Crooked Creek Drive 

James Schreiber-129 Crooked Creek Drive 

  

At this time, those who signed in to speak in favor of the rezoning request at 1117 Crooked 

Creek Road, were given 3 minutes each to speak. 

 

Marty Brooks-Morgan County 

Phil Matheny-246 N Steel Bridge Road 

Chris Matheny-186 Clubhouse Road 

13



 

 

Draft Minutes 

October 3, 2019 

John Brexler-Walton County 

Hewell Prince-124 Bay Court 

Michaela Prince124 Bay Court 

Liz Pope-359 Clubhouse Road 

Cory McMichael-373 Scuffleboro 

Devin Higginbotham-Walton County 

PJ Batchelor-274 Clubhouse Road 

Cindy Batchelor-274 Clubhouse Road 

 

Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 1.19 acres at 1117 Crooked Creek Road 

[Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3] from R-2 to C-1. 

 

Motion to deny the request by James P. Key to rezone 1.19 acres from R-2 to C-1 at 1117 

Crooked Creek Road made by Member Pierson, Seconded by Member Farley 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Farley, Member Pierson 

 

11. Request by Jack J. Minchey Sr. to rezone 9.33 acres at 437 Old Phoenix Road from AG-1 to 

AG-2. [Map 095, Part of Parcel 032, District 2]. * Mr. Minchey represented this request. 

He stated that he wants to sell his 28.6-acre tract and keep the remaining 9.33 acres and 

combine it with his home property. No one spoke in opposition of this request. 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 9.33 acres at 437 Old Phoenix Road 

[Map 095, Part of Parcel 032, District 2] from AG-1 to AG-2 with the following 

condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation 

of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

Motion to approve the request by Jack J. Minchey, Sr. to rezone 9.33 acres from AG-1 to AG-

2 at 437 Old Phoenix Road with the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be 

conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 

(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances made by Member Farley, Seconded by 

Member Pierson 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Farley, Member Pierson 

 

New Business 

We welcome our new District One member Maurice Hill, Jr. Mr. Hill is filling the position of 

the previous District One Member, Frederick Ward. 

 

Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:00 p.m. 
 

Attest: 
 

________________________________   ___________________________________ 

Lisa Jackson      James Marshall, Jr. 

Director      Chairman 

14



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
5. Request by Chris & Heather Willis, agents for Richard Delisle for a rear yard setback 

variance at Lot 32 Rockville Springs Court. Presently zoned R-1. [Map 127A, Parcel 010, 

District 3].  

  

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



126C038126C039
127A012

127A011

127A010

127A009

127A008

127A007

127A006

127A005

127A004

126C037

127A003

127A002

Ro
ck

vill
e S

pri
ng

s C
t S

E R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1R-1R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

28



126C040
126C038

127A011

12
7A

00
5

126C035 126C036
126C037

126C041
126C042

126C043 126C046

127A017

127A018

127A014
127A015

127A016

127A020127A022

127 003

115B103

127A024

127A025

12
7A

02
7

127A026

115C002

115C003

115C004

115C005

115C009

11
5C

01
1

11
5B

00
8

115 010

115 009
115 011

11
5B

00
4

115
005

115B001

115 004

115 006

115 007

115 003

115 008

127A024001

Spring
Rd SE

Inez
Dr SE

DejarnetteRd SE

S Sp
ring

Rd SE

R-1
R-1R-1

R-1
R-1R-1

R-1

R-1R-1
R-1
R-1
R-1

R-1 R-1

R-1
R-1

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2 R-2
R-2

R-2R-2
R-2

R-2R-2

R-2

R-2 R-2

AG-1

R-2

PUBLIC

R-2

R-
2 R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

AG-1

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2R-2

R-2

R-2

PUBLIC

PUBLIC

70 99 10014 41 42 69 98 10113 15 43 68 72
12 16 39 73 121

38 45 66 74 95
18 46 1199 36 64 76 93 118 130
20 35 48 77 1297 21 49 62 78 91 116 12833 61 90 109 1275 23 51 80 11459 88 1113 25 30 53 87 1122 26 29 54 57 83 1131 27 28 56 84 85 .

TAX MAP 
GRID

Eatonton Limits
County Boundary
Roads
Parcels
Parcel_Hooks

GEOGRAPHIC FEATURE LEGEND
Zoning

 No Code
AG-1
AG-1 CITY

AG-2

C-2

C-2 CITY
I-M
IND-1 CITY
IND-2

IND-2 CITY
MHP
PUBLIC
PUBLIC CITY

R - 1 CITY
R - 2 CITY
R - 3 CITY
R - 4 CITY

R-1
R-1R
R-2
RM-1

RM-2
RM-3
VILLAGE

C-1
C-1 CITY

Middle Georgia Regional Commission
175 Emery Hwy

Suite C
Macon, Georgia 31217

(478) 751-6160
(478) 751-6517

Web:
www.middlegeorgiarc.org

Email:
it@mg-rc.org

IT GIS Services

DATE: SEPTEMBER 2019

MAP 127A
PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

ZONING MAPS

µ
1:6,290SCALE RATIO:MAP SCALE: 1 " = 524.17 ' 29



126C038

126C039

127A012

127A011

127A010
127A009

127A008

127A007

127A006

127A005

127A004

126C037

127A003

127A002

127A019

127A017

127A018

127A001
126C004

127A013

127A014

127A015

127A016

127A020

127A021

127A023

127A022

127 003

11
5B

10
3

127A024

127A025

127A027

127A026

127A028

115C001

115C002

11
5C

00
3

115 009

115 011

127A024002

127A024001

Ro
ck

vill
e

Sp
rin

gs
 Ct

 SE

Spr ing Rd SE

S Spring Rd SE

Dejar nette
Rd SE

70 99 100
14 41 42 69 71 98 101

13 15 40 43 68 72 97 102
12 16 39 44 67 73 96 103 121
11 17 38 45 66 74 95 104 120 122
10 18 37 46 65 75 94 105 119 123
9 19 36 47 64 76 93 106 118 124 130
8 20 35 48 63 77 92 107 117 125 129
7 21 34 49 62 78 91 108 116 126 128
6 22 33 50 61 79 90 109 115 127
5 23 32 51 60 80 89 110 114
4 24 31 52 59 81 88 111
3 25 30 53 58 82 87 112
2 26 29 54 57 83 86 113
1 27 28 55 56 84 85 .

TAX MAP 
GRID

DATE: SEPTEMBER 2019

MAP 127A
PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

FUTURE LAND USE MAPS

µ
Middle Georgia Regional Commission

175 Emery Hwy
Suite C

Macon, Georgia 31217
(478) 751-6160
(478) 751-6517

Web:
www.middlegeorgiarc.org

Email:
it@mg-rc.org

IT GIS Services

1:2,400SCALE RATIO:MAP SCALE: 1 " = 200 '

GEOGRAPHIC FEATURE LEGENDEatonton Limits
County Boundary
Roads
Parcels
Parcel_Hooks

237

Agriculture/Forestry
Commercial
Industrial
Mixed Use

Park/Recreation/Conservation
Public/institutional
Residential
Transportation/Communication/Utilities

Undeveloped/Vacant

30



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
6. Request by Jeff Treadway for a rear yard setback variance at Lot 3 East Riverbend Court. 

Presently zoned R-1. [Map 119C, Parcel 080, District 3].  

  

31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



119C074

119C076

119C077

119C080

119C081

119C067

119C040

119C075

119C078

119C079
119C073

119C072

119C070

119C071

119C069

119C068

119C041

119C042

119C085

119C086

119C082

119C083

119C087

119C088

119C089
119C095

119C096
119C043

119C097

119C098

119C106
119C108119C105

119C099

119C100

119C101

119C102

119C103

119C104

119C113

119C111

119C110

119C109

119 006

119
006002

Riv
erb

en
d C

t N
E

E Riverbend

Dr NE
E Riverbend Dr NE

E Riverbend Dr NE

R-1

R-1 R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1R R-1R
R-1R

R-1 R-1R

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R R-1R

R-1R

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1
R-1 R-1

R-1R-1R

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1
R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

AG-2

AG-2

41



119A099

119A122

119
C052

119
C053

119C054

105
029001

11
9A

14
0

119C011

119A102

119A103

11
9A

10
1

119C001

119 005

106 082

119C020

119
006001

119C081

119
C0

22

119C063

119C078

119C072
119C071

119A167

119C041
119

C042
119C085

119C082
119C083

119C091

119C092

119C093

119C095

119C096

119A144
119A143

119C097
119C098

119B201
119B199

119A168

119C048

11
9C

11
3

118 001

119C111

119C109 11
9B

19
0

119B193

119 006

119
006002

105 029

106 081

Riv
erb

en
d

Ct
 N

E

W
Riverbend Dr NE

E Riverbend Dr NE

E Riverbend Dr NE

Spive
y R

d N
E

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-1RR-1R

R-1R R-
1R

R-1RR-1R R-1R
R-1R

R-1R R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-
1R

R-
1R

R-1RR-1R
R-1RR-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R

R-1R
R-

1R R-
1R

R-
1R

R-1R

AG-1

AG-1

R-1RR-1RR-1RR-1R
R-1RR-1RR-1R

R-1R

R-1

R-1
R-1

R-1
R-1

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R

R-1R
R-1R
R-1R

R-1R

R-1R R-
1R R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R

R-1 R-1R
R-1

R-1R-1

R-1R
R-1RR-1R

R-1R

R-1

R-1R
R-1

R-1

R-1
R-1

R-1 R-1
R-1

R-1
R-1 R-1 R-1

R-1

R-1
R-1

R-1

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R

R-1

R-1

R-1
R-1

R-1R-1

R-1R-1
R-1

R-1R-1
R-1

R-1
R-1R

R-1R

R-1

R-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R R-
1R

R-1R
R-1R
R-1R
R-1R R-1R

R-1

R-1R

R-1
R-1

R-1

R-1R

AG-2

AG-2
R-1R

70 99 10014 41 42 69 98 10113 15 43 68 72
12 16 39 73 121

38 45 66 74 95
18 46 1199 36 64 76 93 118 130
20 35 48 77 1297 21 49 62 78 91 116 12833 61 90 109 1275 23 51 80 11459 88 1113 25 30 53 87 1122 26 29 54 57 83 1131 27 28 56 84 85 .

TAX MAP 
GRID

Eatonton Limits
County Boundary
Roads
Parcels
Parcel_Hooks

GEOGRAPHIC FEATURE LEGEND
Zoning

 No Code
AG-1
AG-1 CITY

AG-2

C-2

C-2 CITY
I-M
IND-1 CITY
IND-2

IND-2 CITY
MHP
PUBLIC
PUBLIC CITY

R - 1 CITY
R - 2 CITY
R - 3 CITY
R - 4 CITY

R-1
R-1R
R-2
RM-1

RM-2
RM-3
VILLAGE

C-1
C-1 CITY

Middle Georgia Regional Commission
175 Emery Hwy

Suite C
Macon, Georgia 31217

(478) 751-6160
(478) 751-6517

Web:
www.middlegeorgiarc.org

Email:
it@mg-rc.org

IT GIS Services

DATE: OCTOBER 2019

MAP 119C
PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

ZONING MAPS

µ
1:6,290SCALE RATIO:MAP SCALE: 1 " = 524.17 ' 42



119C055

119C056

119A142

119C052
119C053

119C054

105
029001

119A138

11
9A

14
0119A123

119A137

119C009

119C010

119C011

119C012

119C013

119C050
119C05111

9A
10

0 119A101 119A124119A136
119C001

119C002

119C003

119C004

119C005
119C007119C006 119C008

119 005

119C014
119C015

119C016

119C017

119C018
119C019

119C020

119
006001

119C074

119C076

119C077

119C080

119C081

119C022 119C060

119C061

119C057

119C058

119C059

119C062

119C063

119C064

119C065
119C066

119C067

119C021

119C036

119C037

119C038

119C039

119C040

119C075
119C078

119C079

119C073

119C072

119C070

119C071

119C069

119C068 119C041
119C042

119C085

119C086

119C082

119C083

119C087

119C088

119C089

119C090

119C091

119C092

119C093

119C094

119C095

119C096

119A143

119C043

119C044

119C045

119C046

119C047

119C097

119C098

119C106

119C107

119C108
119C105

119C099

119C100

119C101

119C102

119C103

119C104

119A169

119C049

119A168

119C025

119C027

119C028

119C030

11
9C

03
1 119C032 119C033 119C034 119C035

119C048

119C113

119C024

119C111

119C110

119C109

119 006

119
006002

105 029

W Riverbend

Dr NE

Riv
erb

en
d C

t N
E

W Riverbend
Dr NE

E Riverbend Dr NE

E Riverbend Dr NE

Spive
y R

d N
E

70 99 100
14 41 42 69 71 98 101

13 15 40 43 68 72 97 102
12 16 39 44 67 73 96 103 121
11 17 38 45 66 74 95 104 120 122
10 18 37 46 65 75 94 105 119 123
9 19 36 47 64 76 93 106 118 124 130
8 20 35 48 63 77 92 107 117 125 129
7 21 34 49 62 78 91 108 116 126 128
6 22 33 50 61 79 90 109 115 127
5 23 32 51 60 80 89 110 114
4 24 31 52 59 81 88 111
3 25 30 53 58 82 87 112
2 26 29 54 57 83 86 113
1 27 28 55 56 84 85 .

TAX MAP 
GRID

DATE: OCTOBER 2019

MAP 119C
PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

FUTURE LAND USE MAPS

µ
Middle Georgia Regional Commission

175 Emery Hwy
Suite C

Macon, Georgia 31217
(478) 751-6160
(478) 751-6517

Web:
www.middlegeorgiarc.org

Email:
it@mg-rc.org

IT GIS Services

1:2,400SCALE RATIO:MAP SCALE: 1 " = 200 '

GEOGRAPHIC FEATURE LEGENDEatonton Limits
County Boundary
Roads
Parcels
Parcel_Hooks

216

Agriculture/Forestry
Commercial
Industrial
Mixed Use

Park/Recreation/Conservation
Public/institutional
Residential
Transportation/Communication/Utilities

Undeveloped/Vacant

43



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
7. Request by Ronnie & Lynn Smith for a side yard setback variance at 108 Sunset Drive. 

Presently zoned R-2. [Map 053B, Parcel 056, District 4].  

 

  

44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



053B136
053B158

053B130

053B131

053B132

053B133

053B134
053B135

053B137

053B153

053B154

053B155

053B156

053B157

053B108

053B109

053B062

053B068

053B069 053B071 05
3B

07
2

053B073
053B074

053B075

053B077

053B078
053B079

053B080

053B081

053B082053B138

053B160

05
3B

08
4

05
3B

01
8

053B017 053B011

059 001
053B015

053B014

053B013

053B012

053B119

053B120

053B121

053B122

053B123

053B124

053B125

053B063

053B142

053B143

053B144

053B145

053B146

053B147

053B053

053B141
053B159

053B055

053B056

053B057

053B058

053B059

053B060
053B061

053B047
053B048

053B049

053B050

053B051

053B052

053B054

053B064
053B065053B066

053B067

053B179

053B032
053B031

053B030

053B029

053B028
053B027

05
3B

02
4

053B009

053B039
053B040

053
B038

053B139

LittleRiver Tr SW

Su
nris

e
Dr

SW

Ed
gew

ate
r D

r S
W

W
Little

River Ct SW

Little River Tr SW

Sun ri se Dr SW
Sunset Dr SW

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2 R-2 R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

AG-1R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2 R-2 R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-
2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

56



053C085

052B068

053
B090

053
B093

053B095

053B110

053B068

053
B0

72

05
3B

16
0

053B161
053B162

053B165
053B166

053
B088

053C095
053C081

05
3C

09
2

053C131

053B007

053B017

052B029

059 001

05
8A

19
5

053 026

053 027

053 028

053 029

053
030

053
028001

053B036053B037

053 034

053 033

053B021

052 028

053B015 053B014

053 031

053C026

053C027

053C025

053C021

053
C068

053B115

053B057

053B060

053B048

053B170
053B171

053B172
053B173

053B174
053B175
053B176

053B178053B179

052B036
052B038

053B032 053B031

053B030
053B029

052B025

052B031
052B033

052B032
052B034

053B001053B002053B003

053B008

053B009

053C053053C054

053
C069053

B042053
B041053

B039

053
B040053

B038

053B163

053C089

053C019

053C018
053C016

053C015
053C014

053C013
053C012

053C011
053C009

053C008
053C007

053C006
053C004

053B139

053C001

053C010

053C003

Burtom Rd SW

Sunset
Dr SWBurtom Rd SW

Franklin Rd SW

Franklin
Rd SW

W
Little

River Ct SW

An
cho

r Pointe Dr SW

Su
nr i

s e
D r

SW

Burtom Rd SW

Burtom
RdSW

R-2
R-2R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2R-
2 R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2 R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2
R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2
R-2
R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2
R-2

R-2

R-
2

R-2

R-2 R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2 R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2 R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2
R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-
2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

AG-1

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-
2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

AG-1

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-
2 R-2 R-2

R-2

AG-1
AG-1

R-
2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2 R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2R-2

R-2

R-2R-2R-2R-2

R-2R-2
R-2

R-2 R-2
R-2
R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2R-2

R-2R-2R-2R-2R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2R-2R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2R-2
R-2
R-2
R-2

R-2 R-2

R-2
R-2R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2
R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2 R-2
R-2
R-2

R-2R-2R-2R-2

R-2R-2
R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2
R-2R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2 R-2
R-2

R-2 R-2
R-2

R-2 R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2R-2

R-2

R-2 R-2
R-2R-2

R-2R-2
R-2R-2

R-2
R-2
R-2

R-2R-2R-2
R-2R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2R-2R-2R-2R-2
R-2R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2R-2R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-
2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

70 99 10014 41 42 69 98 10113 15 43 68 72
12 16 39 73 121

38 45 66 74 95
18 46 1199 36 64 76 93 118 130
20 35 48 77 1297 21 49 62 78 91 116 12833 61 90 109 1275 23 51 80 11459 88 1113 25 30 53 87 1122 26 29 54 57 83 1131 27 28 56 84 85 .

TAX MAP 
GRID

Eatonton Limits
County Boundary
Roads
Parcels
Parcel_Hooks

GEOGRAPHIC FEATURE LEGEND
Zoning

 No Code
AG-1
AG-1 CITY

AG-2

C-2

C-2 CITY
I-M
IND-1 CITY
IND-2

IND-2 CITY
MHP
PUBLIC
PUBLIC CITY

R - 1 CITY
R - 2 CITY
R - 3 CITY
R - 4 CITY

R-1
R-1R
R-2
RM-1

RM-2
RM-3
VILLAGE

C-1
C-1 CITY

Middle Georgia Regional Commission
175 Emery Hwy

Suite C
Macon, Georgia 31217

(478) 751-6160
(478) 751-6517

Web:
www.middlegeorgiarc.org

Email:
it@mg-rc.org

IT GIS Services

DATE: OCTOBER 2019

MAP 053B
PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

ZONING MAPS

µ
1:6,290SCALE RATIO:MAP SCALE: 1 " = 524.17 ' 57



053B086

053B136
053B158

053C085

053C093

053C094

052B068

053C129

053B097

053B089

053B090

053B091

053B092

053B093

053B094

053B095

053B130

053B131

053B132

053B133

053B134

053B135

053B137

053B151

053B152

053B153

053B154

053B155

053B156

053B157

053B108

053B109

053B110

053B111

053B112

053B113

053B005

053B062

053B068

053B069

053B070
053B071

053B072

053B073

053B074

053B075

053B077

053B078

053B079

053B080

053B081

053B082

053B083
053B138

053B160

053B161

053B162

053B165

053B166

053B167

053B168

053B169

058A001

058A006

053B084

053B085

053B087

053B088

053C087
053C095

053C132

058A002

058A003

058A004

058A005

058A007

058A008

058A009

053C078

053C079

053C080

053C081

053C082

053C083

053C084

053C092

053C130

053C131

05
3B

01
8

053B007

053B017 053B011

052B029

059 001

053
029 053 030

053B035

053B036

053B037

053 034

053 033

053B021

052 028

053B020

053B015

053B014
05

3B
01

9

053B013
053B012

053 031

053
032

053C026

053C027

053C029

053C022

053C023

053C024

053C025 053C028

053C021

053C068

053C107

058A193
058A194

053C104

053C097

053C098

053C099053C100

053C101

053C102

053C103

053C105

053C106
058A189

058A190

058A191

058A192

053B098

053B096

053B101

053B102

053B103

053B104

053B105

053B106

053B099

053B100

053B107

053B115

053B117

053B118

053B119

053B120

053B121

053B122

053B123

053B124

053B125

053C088

053B063

053B142

053B143

053B144

053B145

053B146

053B147

053B148

053B149

053B150

053C086

053B053

053C072

053B141
053B159

053B055

053B056

053B057

053B058

053B059

053B060
053B061

053B043

053B044

053B045

053B046

053B047

053B048

053B049

053B050

053B051

053B052

053B054

053C070

053C071

053C073
053C074

053C075

053C076

053C077

053B064
053B065

053B066

053B067

053B170

053B171

053B172

053B173

053B174

053B175

053B176

053B177

053B178

053B179

052B035

053B034 053B033

053B032
053B031

053B030

053B029

053B028

053B027

053B026

053B025

053B024

053B023

053B022

052B028
052B030

052B031

052B033

052B032

052B034

053B001

053B002

053B003

053B004

053B006

053B008

053B009

053B010

053C036
053C035

053C034
053C033

053C032

053C031

053C030

053C055
053C056

053C057

053C058

053C059

053C060
053C061

053C063

053C062

053C064

053C065

053C066

053C067

053C069

053B042

053B041

053B039

053B040

053B038

053B163

053C091

053C089

053C020

053C019

053C018

053C017

053C016

053C015

053C014

053C013

053C012

053C011

053C009

053C008

053C007

053C006

053C005

053C004

053B139

053B128

053B126

053C001

053C010

053C003

LittleRiver Tr SW

Newberry
Rd SW

Burtom Rd SW

Su
nris

e
Dr S

W

Burtom Rd SW

Sunset Dr SW

Little River Tr SW

Ed
gew

ate
r D

r S
W

Little River Tr SW

Fran
klin

Rd SW

W Daylight
Dr SW

Franklin Rd SW

Burtom Rd SW

Edgewater Dr SW

W
Litt

le
Riv

er C
t SW

Anchor Pointe Dr SW

Sunrise
Dr SW

Little River Tr SW

Burtom Rd SW

70 99 100
14 41 42 69 71 98 101

13 15 40 43 68 72 97 102
12 16 39 44 67 73 96 103 121
11 17 38 45 66 74 95 104 120 122
10 18 37 46 65 75 94 105 119 123
9 19 36 47 64 76 93 106 118 124 130
8 20 35 48 63 77 92 107 117 125 129
7 21 34 49 62 78 91 108 116 126 128
6 22 33 50 61 79 90 109 115 127
5 23 32 51 60 80 89 110 114
4 24 31 52 59 81 88 111
3 25 30 53 58 82 87 112
2 26 29 54 57 83 86 113
1 27 28 55 56 84 85 .

TAX MAP 
GRID

DATE: OCTOBER 2019

MAP 053B
PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

FUTURE LAND USE MAPS

µ
Middle Georgia Regional Commission

175 Emery Hwy
Suite C

Macon, Georgia 31217
(478) 751-6160
(478) 751-6517

Web:
www.middlegeorgiarc.org

Email:
it@mg-rc.org

IT GIS Services

1:2,400SCALE RATIO:MAP SCALE: 1 " = 200 '

GEOGRAPHIC FEATURE LEGENDEatonton Limits
County Boundary
Roads
Parcels
Parcel_Hooks

64

Agriculture/Forestry
Commercial
Industrial
Mixed Use

Park/Recreation/Conservation
Public/institutional
Residential
Transportation/Communication/Utilities

Undeveloped/Vacant

58



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
8. Request by Hugh & Rosemary Foskey for a rear yard setback variance at 115 Little River 

Court. Presently zoned R-2. [Map 058A, Parcel 052, District 4].  

  

59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



058A072058A100

057A013
057A014

057A015

057A016

057A017

05
7A

02
0 057A021

057A065
057A066

057A067057A068 057A165
057

A166

057
A167057

A168057
A169

057
A170057

A171
057

A172

058A034

058A035

058A036

058A037

058A041

058
A042

058A043

058A049
058A050

058A051

058A052

05
8A

05
3

058A065

058A066
058A067

058A073

058A074

058A075

058A093

058A094

058A095

058A096058A097

058A098
058A099

059 001

058 027

058A032058A089
058A033

058A040058A045

058A038

058A039
058A046

058A047

058A055

058A048

058A054

058A056
058A057

058A058

058A059 058A061

057
A003

057
A0

04
057

A0
05

057
A0

06

057A018

058A101

058A102

057
A007

057
A008

057A009

057A022

057A023

057A024
057A025057A026

057A028

058A044

057A060
057

A061
057

A062057
A063057

A064

058A078

057A019

058A069

058A070

058A071

058A076

058A077

058A079

058A081

058A082

058A083

058A088
058A090

058A091 058A087

058A086
058A085

058A084
Litt

le R
ive

r D
r S

W

Little River Tr SW

Lit
tle

Riv
er C

t SW

Low
er L

ittle
 River

 Dr SW

Little
River Tr SW

N Little
River Run SW

LittleRiver Tr SW

R-2R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2 R-2 R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2 R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2 R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

AG-1

AG-1

R-2
R-2R-2

R-2

R-2R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2 R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2R-2

R-2

R-2R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2R-2

72



053 025

053B094053B112

058
A027

053C095

053C080
053C081

05
3C

08
3

05
3C

09
2

057A016 057A065 057A168057
A169

058
A0

29

058A065

058A074

058A093

059 001

058 002

058 027

058A195

058A142

058A125

058A038

057A005 057A026

058A163

053C109

058A118

057B019

058 001

058A147

05
3C

09
1

053C089

058A203

058A199

058A202

058A208

058A210

05
8

00
30

11

058
003

012

058 003020
058

003025

058
003027

058 003

053B126

E D
ayl

igh
t

Dr S
W

E Dayli

ght Dr SW

LittleRiverTr SW

LittleRiver Tr SW

Little River Tr SW

N
Little River Run SW

W
DaylightDrSW

Av
an

t
Rd

SW

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2R-2
R-2

R-2

AG-1

AG-1

R-2R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2R-2

R-2R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2
R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-
2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2 R-
2

R-2 R-2R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2 R-2

R-2 R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2R-2R-2R-2R-2R-
2

R-2
R-2R-2

R-2
R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2
R-2
R-2R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2R-2
R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

R-2

AG-1

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2R-2R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2R-2

R-2
R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-
2

R-
2

R-2R-2 R-2

R-2R-2

R-2
R-2R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2R-2

R-2
R-2R-2

R-2R-2

R-2R-2R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2 R-2R-2R-2R-2
R-2

R-2 R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2 R-2R-2R-2

R-2

R-
2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2R-2R-2

R-2

R-2R-2R-2R-2R-2R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2R-2
R-2
R-2 R-2

R-2 R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2R-2

R-2
R-2R-2

R-2

R-2

AG-1

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2R-2R-2

R-
2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2R-2

R-2

R-2R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-
2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

70 99 10014 41 42 69 98 10113 15 43 68 72
12 16 39 73 121

38 45 66 74 95
18 46 1199 36 64 76 93 118 130
20 35 48 77 1297 21 49 62 78 91 116 12833 61 90 109 1275 23 51 80 11459 88 1113 25 30 53 87 1122 26 29 54 57 83 1131 27 28 56 84 85 .

TAX MAP 
GRID

Eatonton Limits
County Boundary
Roads
Parcels
Parcel_Hooks

GEOGRAPHIC FEATURE LEGEND
Zoning

 No Code
AG-1
AG-1 CITY

AG-2

C-2

C-2 CITY
I-M
IND-1 CITY
IND-2

IND-2 CITY
MHP
PUBLIC
PUBLIC CITY

R - 1 CITY
R - 2 CITY
R - 3 CITY
R - 4 CITY

R-1
R-1R
R-2
RM-1

RM-2
RM-3
VILLAGE

C-1
C-1 CITY

Middle Georgia Regional Commission
175 Emery Hwy

Suite C
Macon, Georgia 31217

(478) 751-6160
(478) 751-6517

Web:
www.middlegeorgiarc.org

Email:
it@mg-rc.org

IT GIS Services

DATE: OCTOBER 2019

MAP 058A
PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

ZONING MAPS

µ
1:6,290SCALE RATIO:MAP SCALE: 1 " = 524.17 ' 73



058A020058A178

058A179

058A010

058A013053C125

053C126

053C129

058A176

058A177

058A180
053B097

058A001

058A006

058A011

058A026

058A027

058A072
058A100

058A116058A158

053C128

05
3C

13
2

058A002

058A003

058A004

058A005

058A007

058A008

058A009

058A012

058A014

058A015

058A016

058A017

058A018

058A019

058A021

058
A022

058A023

058A111

058A175

05
3C

12
3 05

3C
12

4

053C127

053C130

058A157

058A159

05
7A

02
0

05
7A

02
1

057A171
057A172

058A024

058A025

058A028

058A029

058A034

058A035

058A036

058A037

058A041

058A042

058A043
058A049

058A050

058A051

058A05205
8A

05
3

058A065

058A066

058A067

058A073

058A074

058A075

058A093

058A094

058A095

058A096
058A097

058A098

058A099

058A106

058A107

058A108

058A109

058A110

058A112

058A113

058A114

058A115

058A197

059 001

058 002

058 027

058A196

058A195

058A146

058A150

058A105

058
A132058

A133
058A134

058A135
058A136

058A137

058A138

058A139

058A140

058A141

058A142

058A144

058A121

058A104

058A119

058A120

058A122

058A123

058A124

058A125

058A030
058A031

058A032058A089

058A033

058A040058A045

058A038

058A039058A046

058A047

058A055

058A048

058A054

058A056

058A057

058A058

058A059

058A061

058A129

057A001 057A018

058A101

058A102

058A103

058A126

058A127

058A128

058A130

058A131

057A022

057A023
057A024

058A044

058A078

057A019

058A069

058A070

058A071

058A076

058A077

058A079

058A081

058A082

058A083

058A088

058A166

058A154
058A155

058A156058A164

058A165

058A167

058A168
058A169

058A160

058A161

058A163

058A183

058A184
058A185

058A181

058A182 058A172

058A173058A174

058A193

058A194

053C097

05
3C

09
8

05
3C

11
8

058A170

058A171

058A153

058A152

058A117

058A118

058A189

058A186

058A187

058A190

058A191

058A192

058A188

053B098

053B096

053B099

058 001

058A151
058A149

058A148
058A147

058A090

058A091

058A087

058A086

058A085058A084

058A203

058A200

058A199

058A201

058A202

058A207

058A208

058A209

058A210

058A211

057A175
057A176

058A204

058A205

058A206

058
003026

058
003001

058
003002

058
003003

058
003004 058

003005

058
003006

058
003007

058
003009

058
003008

058
003018

058
003019

058
003020

058
003021058

003022

058
003023

058
003024

058
003025

058
003027

058A198

058 003

W Daylight
Dr SW

W Daylight
Dr SW

Little River Tr SW

Little River Tr SW

Little River Tr SW

Little River Tr SW

Little

Riv
er Ct SW

Little River Tr SW

N Little

River Run SW

E Daylight Dr SW

N Little River Ct SW

Little River Tr SW

Little River Tr SW

Little River Tr SW

Uppe
r Littl

e

River
Dr SW

Litt
le R

ive
r D

r S
W

N Little

River Run SW

Av
an

t R
d S

W

70 99 100
14 41 42 69 71 98 101

13 15 40 43 68 72 97 102
12 16 39 44 67 73 96 103 121
11 17 38 45 66 74 95 104 120 122
10 18 37 46 65 75 94 105 119 123
9 19 36 47 64 76 93 106 118 124 130
8 20 35 48 63 77 92 107 117 125 129
7 21 34 49 62 78 91 108 116 126 128
6 22 33 50 61 79 90 109 115 127
5 23 32 51 60 80 89 110 114
4 24 31 52 59 81 88 111
3 25 30 53 58 82 87 112
2 26 29 54 57 83 86 113
1 27 28 55 56 84 85 .

TAX MAP 
GRID

DATE: OCTOBER 2019

MAP 058A
PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

FUTURE LAND USE MAPS

µ
Middle Georgia Regional Commission

175 Emery Hwy
Suite C

Macon, Georgia 31217
(478) 751-6160
(478) 751-6517

Web:
www.middlegeorgiarc.org

Email:
it@mg-rc.org

IT GIS Services

1:2,400SCALE RATIO:MAP SCALE: 1 " = 200 '

GEOGRAPHIC FEATURE LEGENDEatonton Limits
County Boundary
Roads
Parcels
Parcel_Hooks

80

Agriculture/Forestry
Commercial
Industrial
Mixed Use

Park/Recreation/Conservation
Public/institutional
Residential
Transportation/Communication/Utilities

Undeveloped/Vacant

74



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
9. Request by Robert Alan Council for a side yard setback variance at 164 Spurgeon Drive. 

Presently zoned R-1. [Map 086C, Parcel 121, District 4].  

  

75



76



77



78



79



80



81



086C147 086C150

086C123

086C124

086C117

086C118

086C119
086C120

086C125

086C126

086C121 086C122

086C146

086C145

086C144

086C143

086C141

086C142

086C140

086C139

086B086086C152

086C148 086C149

086C151

086B085

086C116

086C115

086C114
086B087

08
6B

09
2

086B090
086B088

Emma Dr SE

Spurgeon Dr SE

R-1 R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1
R-1

R-1

R-1
R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1
R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1
R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1
R-1

R-1

R-1

82



086
C016

086C147

086C150

086B084

086C020

086C104

086C10008
6Z

02
1

08
6Z

01
8

086C083

086C077

086C078

086 002

086
C060

086C071

086
C028

08
6C

03
0 08

6C
03

2

08
6C

03
8

086C031

08
6C

04
7

086
C042

086C043

086C017

086
C074

086C013
086

C013
001

086C108

086C113 08
6C

01
0

086C012

086C136086C134

086C132

086
C127

086C145

086C152

086C148 086C149

086
B078

086B085

086C116086
C115

086
B0

87

086B092 086B090086B062

086
C013

002

Milledgeville Rd SE

Milledgeville Rd SE

Mays
Rd SE

Lou

Ln SE

Mays Rd SE

EmmaDr SE

Ri ve
r North

Rd SE

Milledgeville Rd SE

Cann
on

Po
int

Rd SE

Spurgeon Dr SE

R-1
R-1

C-2

R-1
R-1

R-1 R-1

R-1
R-1

R-1

C-2

RM-2

C-2
RM-2

R-1R-1

R-1
R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1
R-1

R-1

R-1R-1
R-1

R-1 R-1I-M

R-
1

R-1 R-1

R-1
R-1

R-1

R-1
R-1 R-1

R-1R-1 R-1

R-1

R-
1R-
1

R-
1R-

1

R-1R-1
R-1

R-1
R-1 R-1

R-1R-1
R-1

R-1R-
1R-
1R-
1

R-
1

R-
1

R-1
R-1

R-1

R-
1

R-
1

R-
1R-

1R-
1R-1

R-1

R-
1

R-
1

R-1

R-1
R-1

R-1 R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1
R-1

R-1
R-1

R-1R-1
R-1RM-2

C-2

C-2 R-
1

R-
1

R-1

R-1

R-1

C-2 C-2 R-
1

R-
1

R-
1R-
1

C-2

R-
1

R-
1

R-
1

R-1

R-
1

R-
1

R-1
R-1

R-1R-1
R-1

R-
1 R-
1

R-1

R-1

R-1
R-1

R-1
R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1
R-1

R-1

R-1R-1
R-1R-1

R-1PUBLIC

R-1

R-1

R-1

70 99 10014 41 42 69 98 10113 15 43 68 72
12 16 39 73 121

38 45 66 74 95
18 46 1199 36 64 76 93 118 130
20 35 48 77 1297 21 49 62 78 91 116 12833 61 90 109 1275 23 51 80 11459 88 1113 25 30 53 87 1122 26 29 54 57 83 1131 27 28 56 84 85 .

TAX MAP 
GRID

Eatonton Limits
County Boundary
Roads
Parcels
Parcel_Hooks

GEOGRAPHIC FEATURE LEGEND
Zoning

 No Code
AG-1
AG-1 CITY

AG-2

C-2

C-2 CITY
I-M
IND-1 CITY
IND-2

IND-2 CITY
MHP
PUBLIC
PUBLIC CITY

R - 1 CITY
R - 2 CITY
R - 3 CITY
R - 4 CITY

R-1
R-1R
R-2
RM-1

RM-2
RM-3
VILLAGE

C-1
C-1 CITY

Middle Georgia Regional Commission
175 Emery Hwy

Suite C
Macon, Georgia 31217

(478) 751-6160
(478) 751-6517

Web:
www.middlegeorgiarc.org

Email:
it@mg-rc.org

IT GIS Services

DATE: OCTOBER 2019

MAP 086C
PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

ZONING MAPS

µ
1:6,290SCALE RATIO:MAP SCALE: 1 " = 524.17 ' 83



086C098

086C099

086
C105

086C016

086C018

086C147 086C150

086C020

086C021

086C022

086C104

086C097

086C100

086Z006
086Z005

086Z004
086Z003
086Z002

086Z001

08
6Z

00
7

08
6Z

00
8

08
6Z

00
9

08
6Z

01
0

08
6Z

01
1

08
6Z

01
2

08
6Z

01
3

08
6Z

01
4

08
6Z

02
1

08
6Z

01
5

08
6Z

01
6

08
6Z

01
7

08
6Z

01
8

08
6Z

01
9

08
6Z

02
0

08
6Z

02
2

086C106

086C101
086C103

086C101001

086C081
086C082

086C083

086C077

086C076

086C078

086C079

086C080

086C084
086C085

086C086

086C092

086C087086
C088086

C089

086C090 086C091

086 002

086C123

086C124

086C117

086C118

086C119

086C120

086C138

086C068

086C067
086C062

086
C064

086
C066

086C065

086
C063

086C027

08
6C

05
3

08
6C

05
4086C05508

6C
05

6086
C057

086C058

086
C059

086
C060

086C061

086C023

086C024

086C025

086C026

086C069

086C070
086C071

086C048

08
6C

04
9

08
6C

05
0

08
6C

05
1

08
6C

05
2

086C029

086C028

086C030

086C032

08
6C

03
3

08
6C

03
4

08
6C

03
808

6C
03

7

08
6C

03
6

086C035086C031

086C039 086C040
086C044

086C045

08
6C

04
6086C047

08
6C

04
1

086
C042

086C043

086C073

086C014

086C015

086C017

086C019

086C072

086C074

086C075

086C013

086C092001

086
C013

001

086C093
086C094

086C095
086C096

086C110086C108

086C107

086C113 086C009

08
6C

01
0

086C011

086C012

086C109

086
C001

001

086C112

086C007

086C008

08
6C

00
6

08
6C

00
5

086C001

086C002

08
6C

00
3

08
6C

00
4

086C137
086C136

086C135

086C134

086C133

08
6C

13
1

086C132

08
6C

13
0

086C125

086C126

086C128

086C129

086
C127

086
C121

086C122

086C146

086C145

086C144

086C143

086C141

086C142

086C140

086C139

086B086

086C152

086C148
086C149

086C151

086B085

086C116

086C115
086C114086

B0
87

086B092086B062

086B088

086
C013

002

Mays
Rd SE

GarnerLn SE

Milledgeville Rd SE

Hatcher Ln SE

Milledgeville Rd SE

Little Minton Rd SE

Emma Dr SE

MaysRd SE

Mays
Rd SE

Gloria
Dr NE Lou Ln SE

Mays Rd SE

Mays
Rd SE

Milledgeville Rd SE

Mays Rd SE

River NorthRd SE

Cann
on

Poin
t Rd SE

Spurgeon Dr SE

Mays Rd SE

70 99 100
14 41 42 69 71 98 101

13 15 40 43 68 72 97 102
12 16 39 44 67 73 96 103 121
11 17 38 45 66 74 95 104 120 122
10 18 37 46 65 75 94 105 119 123
9 19 36 47 64 76 93 106 118 124 130
8 20 35 48 63 77 92 107 117 125 129
7 21 34 49 62 78 91 108 116 126 128
6 22 33 50 61 79 90 109 115 127
5 23 32 51 60 80 89 110 114
4 24 31 52 59 81 88 111
3 25 30 53 58 82 87 112
2 26 29 54 57 83 86 113
1 27 28 55 56 84 85 .

TAX MAP 
GRID

DATE: OCTOBER 2019

MAP 086C
PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

FUTURE LAND USE MAPS

µ
Middle Georgia Regional Commission

175 Emery Hwy
Suite C

Macon, Georgia 31217
(478) 751-6160
(478) 751-6517

Web:
www.middlegeorgiarc.org

Email:
it@mg-rc.org

IT GIS Services

1:2,400SCALE RATIO:MAP SCALE: 1 " = 200 '

GEOGRAPHIC FEATURE LEGENDEatonton Limits
County Boundary
Roads
Parcels
Parcel_Hooks

125

Agriculture/Forestry
Commercial
Industrial
Mixed Use

Park/Recreation/Conservation
Public/institutional
Residential
Transportation/Communication/Utilities

Undeveloped/Vacant

84



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
10. Request by Beverly Ralston to rezone 13.70 acres at 182 Alexander Road from AG-1 to 

AG-2. [Map 096, Parcel 009, District 2]. * 

  

85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



096
027026

096
012093 096

012
096096 020

096
021002

096
007009

096
007008

096
007007

096
027

096B022

096B023

096B021

096B018

096
012

084

09
6

01
20

30

09
6

01
20

29

09
6

01
20

28
096

012
068

096 019

096
012

027

096
 01

202
6

096 012017

09
6 0

15

096
012016

096 012018
096

012019
09

6
01

20
58

09
6

01
20

57

09
6

01
20

59

09
6

01
20

6009
6 0

12
06

1

096 012

09
6

01
20

55

09
6

01
20

56 096
012

054
096
012

052
096
012

051

096
012

049
096
012

048

096
012

050

096
011002

096
012

046

096
 01

204
5

096
012

047

096
011001

096
012

053

096 007003096 006

096 014
096

007001

096
006001

097 028

096 013

09
6 0

12
00

8

096 007

09
6 0

12
01

309
6 0

12
01

4

09
6 0

12
01

5

09
6 0

12
011

09
6 0

12
01

2

09
6

01
20

05

096
011004

096
 01

201
0

096
012016W

09
6 0

12
00

9

096 001

096
011003

096A042

096 008

096B015

096A039

096A047

096B012

096B013
096B014

096A044

096B073

096B006

096B072096B007

09
6B

04
6

09
6B

05
3

09
6B

05
4

09
6B

05
5

096B033

09
6B

03
4

09
6B

03
8

09
6B

03
9

09
6B

04
0

09
6B

04
1

096B032
096B031

096B025 096B08509
6B

08
3

096B075

096B074

096 009

09
6 0

21

096
021003

096B020

096
009001

096B017

Brier Patch
Rd NE

Plu
m

Cr
ee

k D
r

Brer Fox Rd NE
Alexander Rd NE

Hoot Owl Ln NE

Beaver

Rd NE

Alexander RdNE

Alexander
Rd NE

Brier PatchRd NE

Alexander
Lakes Dr

R-1RR-1RR-1RR-1RR-1R
R-1RR-1RR-1R

R-
1RR-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R

R-1R
R-1R

AG-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1R

R-1R

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

AG-1

AG-1

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R R-1R
R-1R R-

1R R-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-1RR-1R
R-1RR-1R

R-1R
R-1RR-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R

R-1RR-1R

R-1R

R-
1R

R-
1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-
1RR-

1RR-
1RR-1RR-1R

R-1RR-1R

R-1R
R-1R

AG-1

R-1RR-1RR-1R
R-1R

R-1R

AG
-1

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R
R-

1R R-
1R

R-
1R

R-
1R

R-
1R

R-
1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R R-1R
R-1R

R-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1AG-1

AG-1

R-1AG-1

AG-1

R-
1R

R-
1R

R-
1R

R-1

R-
1RR-

1R
R-

1R

R-
1R

R-
1R

R-
1R

R-1R

R-1R
R-

1R

AG-1

R-1R

AG-1

AG-1

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1RR-1RR-1RR-1R
R-1R

R-1R

R-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R R-1R
R-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-1R
R-1R

R-2

R-2

R-1R

R-2
R-1R

R-1R
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2 R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2

R-2R-2

R-2

R-
2R-2

R-2 R-2

AG-1

R-1

AG-1

AG-1

97



103 002

103A032026

096A001

096
B091

096 034

096 033

096 032

096B063096B064

096
028

041

096027004

096
027015

096027016

096027026

096
027001096

028
032

096
028

020
096
028

018

096
028

023096
028

025

096027011096027013

096
012

099

103
001

096
026001

09
6A

00
2

10
3X

00
16

02

096A063 102D001
096A061

096
A0

57

096
A058

096A059

096A060
096A055

096
A056

102D019

102D020

102D021

097 059097
056001 096A054

096A053

103A042

103A062

073 017

07
3 0

18 096 020096 024

096
021001

096
028

014

096
028

008
096
028

006
096

021002

103A041

103A047

103A053

10
3A

05
6

103 003

096
007009

096
007008

096007006

096
 02

7

096027029

096B022096B023

096B024

096A014

096A013

096A023
096A024096A025

096A027

096A003

096A004

096A005

096A006

096A007

096A009

096A011

096A015

096A019
096A021

096A022

103A032

10
3A

13
1

10
3A

12
6103A116

103
A122103

D001

096
B088

096
025

096 026

095 037

095 035 095
A005

103A027
103A028
103A029

103A031

103D189103
D198

103D196

103D203

103D207
103

D210

10
3D

21
2

103D215103D219
103D218

096B095
096B096

096B018

10
2D

04
7

10
2D

05
1

103D007

103D008

103D012

103D015

103D016

103D017

10
3D

02
0

103
A119

103
A121

095A010001

095A010

096012090

096
012

039

096
012

022

096
012036

096
012

043

096
012

075

09
6

01
20

30

09
6

01
20

28
096

012
067

096
012

069

096 019
096

012
026

096 017

096
 02

3

096 035

074 028
095

034003

096 029
09

6
01

20
20

096
028

001

096 030

096030001

096 016

095
034002095034004

096 012017

096 015 096
012016

096 012018096 012019

09
6

01
20

62

096 012

09
6

01
20

56

096
012

051
096
012

049

096
011

002

096
012

046

096
011

001

096
 00

3

096
 00

4096005

097 029

073 001

096 006

096007001

097 028

096 013

09
6

01
20

08

09
6

01
20

14
09

6
01

20
11

09
6

01
20

05

09
6

01
20

09

096 001

096
011

003

096 008

096B015

096A028

096A030

096A032

096A034

096A039

096A031
096A047096A048096A049

096B012
096B014

096A045
096A044
096A043 096A035

096A037

096B001

096B006

096B007

096B066

09
6B

04
5

09
6B

05
4

09
6B

05
7

096B033 09
6B

03
5

09
6B

03
7

09
6B

03
8

09
6B

03
9

09
6B

04
0

09
6B

04
1

096B032096B030
096B029

096B028

096B026

096B025

09
6B

08
6

09
6B

08
3

096
B0

82

096B078096B077

102D012102D007

102D006

102D005

102D004102D003

102D043
102D041

10
3A

02
3

10
3A

02
1

103
A0

20

103
A0

19

103A016103A015
103A012103A011103A010

103A008103A007103A006103A005103A003103A002102D143
102D144

103
001001

103A115
103

A128
103A112

103A111

103A109

103A108

10
3A

10
4103Z080 103A099

103A034

103
A033

096B074

095 002

096 009

096 022
096 021

096
 02

100
3

096B020

096B017

Gree
nsb

oro
 Rd N

E
An

zio
Dr

 N
E

Misty
Ln NEBrer Bear

Rd NE

N Hidde
n

Lak
e D

r NE

Lak e

Dr N E

S Hidden

Lak
eDr NE

Gree
nsb

oro
Rd N

E

Gree
nsb

oro
Rd N

E

Brer Fox
Rd NE

Alexande r
Rd NE

Arde
nne

s D
r NE

LakeDrNE

Brer Rabbit Rd NE

Villag
e

Ln
NE

MistyWay NE

Plum

Creek Dr

Gree
nsb

oro
Rd NE

Kil
pa

tric
k

Rd
NE

Alexander Rd NE

Brier Patch

Rd NE

Harmony

Rd NEHarmony
Ln NE

OconeeMeadows Way

Oconee

Meadows Ln

Hoot Owl Ln NE

Normandy

Dr NE

Hoot Owl

Ln NE

Alexander Rd NE

Hunters Chase Ct

Gree
nsb

oro
Rd N

EBrier Patch

Rd NE

La k emoreD r N E

Beaver
Rd NE

AlexanderLakes Dr

Alexander Rd NE

Alexander Rd NE

Denh
am

Rd NE

70 99 10014 41 42 69 98 10113 15 43 68 72
12 16 39 73 121

38 45 66 74 95
18 46 1199 36 64 76 93 118 130
20 35 48 77 1297 21 49 62 78 91 116 12833 61 90 109 1275 23 51 80 11459 88 1113 25 30 53 87 1122 26 29 54 57 83 1131 27 28 56 84 85 .

TAX MAP 
GRID

Eatonton Limits
County Boundary
Roads
Parcels
Parcel_Hooks

GEOGRAPHIC FEATURE LEGEND
Zoning

 No Code
AG-1
AG-1 CITY

AG-2

C-2

C-2 CITY
I-M
IND-1 CITY
IND-2

IND-2 CITY
MHP
PUBLIC
PUBLIC CITY

R - 1 CITY
R - 2 CITY
R - 3 CITY
R - 4 CITY

R-1
R-1R
R-2
RM-1

RM-2
RM-3
VILLAGE

C-1
C-1 CITY

Middle Georgia Regional Commission
175 Emery Hwy

Suite C
Macon, Georgia 31217

(478) 751-6160
(478) 751-6517

Web:
www.middlegeorgiarc.org

Email:
it@mg-rc.org

IT GIS Services

DATE: SEPTEMBER 2019

MAP 096
PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

ZONING MAPS

µ
1:12,570SCALE RATIO:MAP SCALE: 1 " = 1,047.5 ' 98



096B090

096B091

096B092

096 034

096 033

096 032

096B063

096B064

096B065

096027002096027003

096
012

101

096
028

044
096
028

043

096
028

042
096
028

041
096
028

040

096027004096027005096027006096027007096027008096027009

096
027014

096
027015

096027016
096 027017

096027018

096027019

096027020

096027021

096027022

096027023

096027024

096027025

096027026

096027027

096027028

096
027001

096
028

039

096
028

038
096
028

037
096
028

036
096
028

035
096
028

034
096
028

033
096
028

032
096
028

031
096
028

030
096
028

029
096
028

028
096
028

027

096
028

026

096
028

024

096
028

020
096
028

019
096
028

018
096
028

017

096
028021

096 028022
096
028

023096
028

025

096
027010

096
027011096 027012096

027013

096
012

099
096
012

098

09
6 0

12
09

4

096
012091

096
012092

096 012093

096
012097

096
 01

209
5

096
012

096

096
012

100

096
026001

096A002

10
3X

00
11

01

096A063

096A064

096A061
096A062

096
A0

57

096A058 096A059

096A060

10
2D

02
3096A055

096A056
07

3 0
17

096 020

096 024
096
028

009

096
028

010
096
028

011096
028

012

096
028

015

096
028

013

096
021001

096
028

016

096
028

014

096
028

008
096
028

007
096
028

006

096
028

003

096
028

005

096
028

002

096
028

004
096

021002

096
007009

096
007008

096
007006

096
007007

096 027

096027029

096B089

096B022

096B023

096B024

096B021

096A014

096A012
096A013

096A023

096A024

096A025
096A026

096A027

096A003

096A004

096A005

096A006

096A007

096A008

096A009

096A010

096A011

096A015

096A016
096A017

096A018
096A019

096A020
096A021

096A022

103D001

096B088

096B093

096B094

096 025

096 026

095 035

095A005
095A004

095A007

103D219095A009

10
3D

21
8

096B095

095A002
095A003095A001096B096

096B018

096B068

096B069

096B067

095A010001

095A010

096012090
09

6
01

20
89 096

012088
096

012087

096
012086 09

6
01

20
85

096
012084

096
012

083
096
012

082

096
012

081

096
012

080

096
012

079

096
012

078

096
012

077

096
012

039096
012038

096
012037096

012033

096
012

022

096
012

021

096
012036

096
012035

096
012034

096
012

044

096
012

042

096
012

040

096
012

043

096
012

041

096
012

074

096
012

076
096
012

075

096
01203209

6
01

20
31

09
6

01
20

3009
6

01
20

29
096

012028
09

6 0
12

06
3

09
6

01
20

6409
6 0

12
06

5

096
 01

206
6096

012
067

096
012

068

096
012

069

096
012

071

096
012

072

096
012

070

096 019

096
012

027

096
012

026

096
012

025

096
012

024

096
012

023

096 017

096 023

096 035

095
034003

096
012073

096
029

09
6

01
20

20

096
028

001

096
028

045

096 030

096030002

096030001

096 016

095
034002

095
034004

096
012017

096 015

096
012016

096
012018

096
012019

09
6

01
20

58
09

6
01

20
57

09
6

01
20

59

09
6

01
20

62

09
6

01
20

60

09
6

01
20

61

096 012

096
012055

09
6

01
20

56

096
012

054 096
012052

096
012

051

096
012

049

096
012

048

096
012

050

096
011002

096
012

046

096
012

045

096
012

047

096
011001

096
012

053

096 003

096 004

096 005

096
007002

096
007003

096
007004

096
007005

073 001

096 006

096 014

096
007001

096
006001

097 028

096 013

09
6

01
20

08
09

6
01

20
07

09
6

01
20

06

096 007

09
6

01
20

1309
6

01
20

14

09
6 0

12
01

5

09
6

01
20

11

09
6

01
20

12

09
6

01
20

05

096
011004

096
012

010

096
012016W

09
6

01
20

09

096 001

096
011003

096A041

096A042

096 008

096B015

096A028

096A033

096A029

096A030

096A032

096A034

096A039

096A031096A047
096A048

096A049

096B008096B009096B010
096B011

096B012

096B013

096B014

096A045

096A044

096A043 096A035
096A036

096A038
096A037

096B002

096B001

096B003

096B004

096B073

096B070
096B006

096B072096B007

096B005

096B071

096B066

096B060

096B059

096B061001096B062

096B06109
6B

04
2

09
6B

04
4

09
6B

04
7

09
6B

05
1

09
6B

05
3

09
6B

05
4

09
6B

05
5

09
6B

05
6

09
6B

05
7

096B058

096B033

096B034

09
6B

03
5

09
6B

03
6

09
6B

03
7

09
6B

03
8

09
6B

03
9

09
6B

04
0

09
6B

04
1

096B032

096B031096B030
096B029096B028

096B027

096B026

096B025

09
6B

08
7

09
6B

08
609
6B

08
5

09
6B

08
4

09
6B

08
3

096
B0

82

096B081
096B080096B079096B078

096B077

10
2D

14
3

103
001001

096B075

096B074

096 009

096 022

096 021

096
021003

096B020

096
009001 096B017

Gree
nsb

oro
 Rd N

E

Brer Bear

Rd NE

An
zio

Dr
NE

Gree
nsb

oro
Rd N

E

Lake Dr NE

Brer Bear Rd NE

Brer Fox Rd NE

Alexander
Rd NE

Brer Rabbit Rd NE

Plum Creek Dr

Gree
nsb

oro
 Rd N

E Normandy Dr NE

AlexanderRd NE

Brier Patch Rd NEOconee Meadows Way

Oconee
Meadows Ln

Hoot Owl Ln NE

Hoot Owl Ln NE

Alexander Rd NE

Hunters Chase Ct

Brier Patch Rd NE

Beaver Rd NE

Alexander Lakes Dr

Alexander Rd NE

Alexander Rd NE

Denham Rd NE

C-1
095A010

70 99 100
14 41 42 69 71 98 101

13 15 40 43 68 72 97 102
12 16 39 44 67 73 96 103 121
11 17 38 45 66 74 95 104 120 122
10 18 37 46 65 75 94 105 119 123
9 19 36 47 64 76 93 106 118 124 130
8 20 35 48 63 77 92 107 117 125 129
7 21 34 49 62 78 91 108 116 126 128
6 22 33 50 61 79 90 109 115 127
5 23 32 51 60 80 89 110 114
4 24 31 52 59 81 88 111
3 25 30 53 58 82 87 112
2 26 29 54 57 83 86 113
1 27 28 55 56 84 85 .

TAX MAP 
GRID

DATE: SEPTEMBER 2019

MAP 096
PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

FUTURE LAND USE MAPS

µ
Middle Georgia Regional Commission

175 Emery Hwy
Suite C

Macon, Georgia 31217
(478) 751-6160
(478) 751-6517

Web:
www.middlegeorgiarc.org

Email:
it@mg-rc.org

IT GIS Services

1:4,800SCALE RATIO:MAP SCALE: 1 " = 400 '

GEOGRAPHIC FEATURE LEGENDEatonton Limits
County Boundary
Roads
Parcels
Parcel_Hooks

145

Agriculture/Forestry
Commercial
Industrial
Mixed Use

Park/Recreation/Conservation
Public/institutional
Residential
Transportation/Communication/Utilities

Undeveloped/Vacant

99



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
11. Request by Gary Thompson to rezone 28.85 acres at 123 Beaver Dam Road from AG-1 to 

AG-2. [Map 021, Parcel 007, District 1]. *  

  

100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



021 006

021
025001

021 002

021
 01

0

021
 04

7

021
 04

800
1

021
046

021
 04

700
1

021
 04

8

021
 04

9

021
050

021 051

021
 05

3

021 052

021 054

021
 06

2

021 004 021 005

021 008

020 025

020 027

021 009

021 007

02
0

01
20

02

020 018

020 022

020
015

020
016

020 014
020 028

020
 02

9

020 031 020 033

020 032

021
022

020
012001

020 012

020 013
020 011020

011002

021 027021
026

021
012

001

021038

021
030003

021
029

001
021 025

021 012

035 004

Sh
ad

y D
ale

Rd
 N

W

Martin 
Mill R

d NW

Martin

Mill Rd NW

Martin

Mill Rd NW

Monticello Rd

Shady Dale

Rd NW

Martin
Mill Dr NW

Beaver Dam Rd NW

Beaver

Dam
Dr NW

Beaver
Dam Rd NW Shady Dale

Rd NW

AG-1

AG-1AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

AG-1
AG-1
AG-1

AG-1
AG-1

AG-1
AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

AG-1
AG-1

AG-1
AG-1

AG-1

AG-1
AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

R-2
R-2

R-2
R-2 R-2

AG
-1

R-2

AG-1

R-2

AG-1

AG-1 AG-1

AG-1
R-2

AG-1 AG-1AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

AG-1
AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

AG-1 AG-1

AG-1
AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

R-1

AG-1R-2

AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

R-1

AG-2AG-1
AG-1

R-2
AG-2

R-1

R-1
AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

AG-1

R-1

114



021
 08

2

021 006

021
025

001
021 002

021
086 021

085

021 084

021
 01

0

021
 011

021 013

021 014

021 015
021 016

021 017

021 019
021 020

021 021

021
 03

5

021
 03

6

021
 04

2

021
 03

4

021
 04

1

021
 03

3 021
 04

0

021
 03

2 021
 03

9

021
030

002

021
 04

7

021
 04

800
1021

 04
6

021
 04

700
1

021
 04

8
021

 04
9

021
 05

0

021 051

021
 05

3021 052

021 054

021 055
021

 05
6

021
 05

7

021
 05

8

021
 05

9
021
060

001

021
 06

2
021

063
002021

 06
1

007 006

021 004

021 005 021
008

020
027

021 009

021 007

020 015

020 01602
0

01
4 020 028

020
 02

9

020 032

021
023

001

021 083

034
005

034
007

021
066

034
004

034
008

021 067021
063

021
069003

034
002

021 071
021 074

021 076

034
023

034 009034
003

02
1 0

72

021
069007

021 069

021 073021 075

021 081

034 024

021 003

021 087

021 080

021
083001

021
069004021

069005
021

069006

020
012001008 004 020 012

020 013

020
011002

021
 02

8

021
030

021
027

021
026

021
012

001

021
 03

8

021
 03

1
021

030
001

021
030

003

021
029

001

021
 02

3
021024

021 025

021 012 035 004

021 001

021
 02

9

021084001001
021

084001

024 001

007 005

021 077021 078

021 079

Lin
chb

urg

Rd NW

Martin

Mill R
d NW

Mcm
illan

Rd S
W

Linchburg

Rd NW

Beaver

Dam Dr NW

Shady Dale

Rd NW

Monticello Rd

Linchburg
Rd NW

Brown's
Chapel Rd SW

Linchburg

Rd NW

Brown's

Chapel Rd SW

Beaver Dam Rd NW

Mcmillan
Rd SW

S KeysMill Rd

Monticello RdMonticello Rd

Monticello Rd

BeaverDam Rd NW

70 99 10014 41 42 69 98 10113 15 43 68 72
12 16 39 73 121

38 45 66 74 95
18 46 1199 36 64 76 93 118 130
20 35 48 77 1297 21 49 62 78 91 116 12833 61 90 109 1275 23 51 80 11459 88 1113 25 30 53 87 1122 26 29 54 57 83 1131 27 28 56 84 85 .

TAX MAP 
GRID

Eatonton Limits
County Boundary
Roads
Parcels
Parcel_Hooks

GEOGRAPHIC FEATURE LEGEND
Zoning

 No Code
AG-1
AG-1 CITY

AG-2

C-2

C-2 CITY
I-M
IND-1 CITY
IND-2

IND-2 CITY
MHP
PUBLIC
PUBLIC CITY

R - 1 CITY
R - 2 CITY
R - 3 CITY
R - 4 CITY

R-1
R-1R
R-2
RM-1

RM-2
RM-3
VILLAGE

C-1
C-1 CITY

Middle Georgia Regional Commission
175 Emery Hwy

Suite C
Macon, Georgia 31217

(478) 751-6160
(478) 751-6517

Web:
www.middlegeorgiarc.org

Email:
it@mg-rc.org

IT GIS Services

DATE: OCTOBER 2019

MAP 021
PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

ZONING MAPS

µ
1:12,570SCALE RATIO:MAP SCALE: 1 " = 1,047.5 ' 115



021
082

021 006

021
025001

021 002

021 086 021 085

021 084

021 010

021 011

021 013

021 014

021 015

021 016

021 017

021 018

021 019

021 020

021 021

021 044021
035 021

036

021 043
021
042

021 034

021 041

021
033

021 040

021
032

021 039

021
030002

021
047

021
048

001

021 046

021
047

001

021
048

021 049

021 050

021 051

021 053

021 052

021 054

021 055

021
056 021

057
021

 05
8

021
 05

9

021
060

001

021
 06

0

021 064

021 062

021
063

002

021 061

021
063

001

007 006

021 004

021 005 021 008

021 009

021 007

02
0

01
20

02

020 015
020 016

02
0 0

14

021 045

020 030

020 032

021 022

021
023

001

021 083

021 066

021 065

021 067

021 068

021
063003

021 063

021
069003

02
1 0

70

021 071

021 074

021 076

034 001

03
4 0

23

021
072

021
069007

021
069001

021 069021
069002

021 073

021 075

021 037

021 081

021 003

021 087

021 080

021
083001

021
069004

021
069005

021
069006

020
012001

00
8 0

04

020 012 020 013

021 028

021 030
021 027

021 026

021
 01

200
1

021
038

021
031

021
030001

021
030003

021
029001

021
023

021 024

021 025

021 012

035 004

021 001

021 029

021
084001

001

021
084001

024 001

00
7 0

05

021 077

021 078

021 079

Martin

Mill R
d NW

Lin
chb

urg

RdNW

Lin
chb

urg
Rd NW

Beaver

Dam
Dr NW

S Keys Mill Rd

Shady Dale Rd NW

Monticello Rd

Linchburg Rd NW

Bro
wn's

Chap
el R

d SW

Brown's

Chapel Rd SW

Monticello Rd

Beaver Dam Rd NW

Mcmillan Rd SW

Monticello Rd

Beaver Dam Rd NW

Monticello Rd

70 99 100
14 41 42 69 71 98 101

13 15 40 43 68 72 97 102
12 16 39 44 67 73 96 103 121
11 17 38 45 66 74 95 104 120 122
10 18 37 46 65 75 94 105 119 123
9 19 36 47 64 76 93 106 118 124 130
8 20 35 48 63 77 92 107 117 125 129
7 21 34 49 62 78 91 108 116 126 128
6 22 33 50 61 79 90 109 115 127
5 23 32 51 60 80 89 110 114
4 24 31 52 59 81 88 111
3 25 30 53 58 82 87 112
2 26 29 54 57 83 86 113
1 27 28 55 56 84 85 .

TAX MAP 
GRID

DATE: OCTOBER 2019

MAP 021
PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

FUTURE LAND USE MAPS

µ
Middle Georgia Regional Commission

175 Emery Hwy
Suite C

Macon, Georgia 31217
(478) 751-6160
(478) 751-6517

Web:
www.middlegeorgiarc.org

Email:
it@mg-rc.org

IT GIS Services

1:4,800SCALE RATIO:MAP SCALE: 1 " = 400 '

GEOGRAPHIC FEATURE LEGENDEatonton Limits
County Boundary
Roads
Parcels
Parcel_Hooks

22

Agriculture/Forestry
Commercial
Industrial
Mixed Use

Park/Recreation/Conservation
Public/institutional
Residential
Transportation/Communication/Utilities

Undeveloped/Vacant

116



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
12. Request by Jason Minchey, Lazarus Investments LLC to rezone 23.38 acres at 116 

Napier Mill Road from AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 056, Parcel 001, District 4]. * 

  

117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



05
6B

01
0

05
6C

13
8

054 029

054
040

056B189

056C155
056C165

056C170
056C175

056001004

057
C303

056B209
056B211

057C221 057C258

056A063

083A024
083A025

057 007

05
6B

00
1

05
6B

03
8

056B040

056B044

056B047

056B186

083A091

08
3A

11
5

083
A11

9

083A121
083A123

057C216 057C255

057
C261

056B070

056B002056B003
056B004

05
6B

02
0

084A008

056B073

056
B080 05

6B
08

4

056B165

056B173

056
B2

03 056B216

056B219
056B251056B252

05
7C

31
3

056A043 056A061

056A062 05
6A

06
6

055A009
055A050

055A059

056001001

056B127056B175

056C046
056C047

056C063

056C064

056C065

05
6C

09
4

056C114

056C119

056C147

056B053056002001

056B100

056C045

083A125

056B050

08
4A

03
6

084A022

056B120

05
6B

10
7

05
6B

08
7

05
6B

01
705

6B
01

2
05

6B
01

3
05

6B
01

4
05

6B
01

5
05

6B
01

6

05
6B

01
9 056B027

056 003001
057C308

056B037

056B024056B025056B026

056B032
056B033

056B035
056B036

05
7C

31
2

057
C319

056B060

056B062
056B063 05

6B
06

6
05

6B
13

1

056
B15705

6B
15

9

056C068

05
6C

13
9

056 006

056C167
056 005

05
6B

00
9

05
6B

18
3

056C066056C071

056C054001

056C080 056
C088

056C105

056
C135056

C13605
6C

13
705

6C
14

0

056003010
056003006

056003005

05
6

00
30

12

056003013

056
001

002
056

A064

057 008

057C231

057C242

056 001
056A042

056A065055A073
055A074

08
3A

04
8057C138

057
C139

05
7C

14
2

05
7C

14
4

05
7C

14
6

083A093083A094
083A097

056B200

083A055

056B238056B239

056
B2

43
056

B2
44

083A166

056
003014

057D059 057010002

057 006

057 010

084A069
084A074

084A079

084A081

084A077

08
4A

08
6

084
A083

084A047

084A044

056A045

056C036

056
C044

056
C033

056C029056C025056C023

056C018

056
C006

056
C009

05
6C

01
4

056
C011

056A05805
6A

05
6

05
6A

05
3

056A049

056C143

05
6B

13
4

056B143

056
B147056B152

055A003
05

5A
06

1055A062

05
5A

07
2

05
5A

02
2

054 039

055A039 05
5A

04
3 055A052055A034

05
5A

02
6

055A028

056A021

056A009
056A018

056A025

05
6A

01
5

057005004

05
6C

11
0

056 002

056B115

057
004002

056
C134

056
C134

001

05
5A

01
2

056
B11

7

056B110

055A056

08
4

00
30

04

05
5A

05
5

056C159 056C153

056
C134

003

056B098
056B081

057 003

057
D074

083
003001083 003

083 002

056 003

056 003057 005

057 004

05
7

00
40

01

Whipporwill
Ln SW

S
h e l ton Dr SW

Shelton
Dr SW

Ho
r s

es
ho

e
Be

nd
Rd

SW

Shelt onLn S W
All

en
' s

Aly
SW

Shelton

Way SW

NorthshoreDr SW

Blu
eg

ill
Ru

nS
W

Phillip sRd SW

JulepDr SW

Na
pie

r
Dr

SW

Sh
elto

n
Dr

SW

Napi
er M

ill R
d SW

Edit h

Ln S W

Napier Rd SW

Riverview
Rd SW

Whipporwill Ln SW

Bluegill RdSW

Na
pier

D rS

W

Ph
illip

s
Rd S

W

So
uth

sh
ore

Rd
SW

Napier Rd SW

Oa
kL

n SW

La kesh
ore

Dr SW

Thomas

Dr SW

127



056
001003

056B174

05
6B

01
0

05
6C

13
8

05
6C

14
5

056
B095

056B096

056B163

056B164

056C149
056C151

056C169

056C170

056C176

056
C056

056001004

056C051

056B209

056A063

056C174

057 007 056B004

056B005

056B006

056B007

056B008

05
6B

01
1

05
6B

02
0

05
6B

02
1

056B071

056B073

056B075056B076

05
6B

08
3

05
6B

08
4

05
6B

09
2056B165

056
B167

056B173

056
B2

04
05

6B
20

6

056B213

056B056
056

B068

056A044 056A061

056A062

05
6A

06
6

056A067055A009 055A048
055A049 056001001

056B127

056B142

056A047

056C046
056C047

056C064

056C065

056C079
056C086 056

C089
05

6C
09

4

056C119

056
C125

056C133

056
006002

056B100

056
001005

056C045

056C116056C115

05
6B

10
5

056
B118

05
6B

08
8

05
6B

09
0

056B101

056B102

05
6B

01
7

05
6B

01
2

05
6B

01
3

05
6B

01
4

05
6B

01
5

05
6B

01
6

05
6B

01
9

056B024056B025056B026
056B028056B031

056B032
056B033

05
6B

06
6

05
6B

13
0

05
6B

13
2

056
B157 056B023

056B139

056C067

05
6C

13
9

056 006

05
6C

16
1056C164

056C173

056C062

056C166
056C167

056 004

056 005

05
6B

00
9

056B166

05
6B

18
3

056C058

056C070

056C074

05
6C

07
6

05
6C

09
3

056C102

056
C107

056
C13505

6C
13

7

05
6C

14
0

056C141

056003011
056003008056003006

05
6

00
30

12

056003013

05
6

00
60

01
00

3

056
001

002

056
A064056 001

055A073
055A074055A006

055A007

05
5A

01
3

056B200

056
B202

056B245

056
003014

057 006

056A060056A046

056C032
056C036

056C040

056C042

056C029056C026056C024056C021

056C018

056
C009

056
C013056

C011
056C005056C004

056A058

08
4

00
30

01

056C143

05
6B

13
3

056B154056B155

056
B147056B149056B152

056B150

055A016
055A002

05
5A

02
5

05
5A

06
0

05
5A

06
1

05
5A

06
7

05
5A

06
8

055A072

05
5A

01
8

05
5A

02
0

05
5A

02
3

05
5A

02
2

055A005
055A001

055A038

055A045

055A058

055A034

05
5A

02
6

055A028 056A023
056

A040

056A027

05
6A

00
6 057005003

056A001
056A002

056A003

05
6C

11
0

05
6C

10
9

056
C097

056 002

05
6B

11
6

05
6A

00
4

056
003002

056
C054

056
C134

056
C134

001

055A012

056B125

056
B11

7

056B110

055A056055A054

084003005

05
5A

05
5

056C153

056
C134

004

056
C134

003

056C120

056
C156

056 003

057 005

Ho
rs

es
ho

e
Be

nd
Rd

SW

Napier

Rd SW

Ph
illi

ps
Rd

SW

All
en

's
Aly

SW

PhillipsRd SW

Na
pie

r
Dr

SW

Southshore
Dr SW

Napier
Dr SW

Norths

hore Dr SWNapi
er M

ill R
d SW

E dit
h

L n S
W

Whipporwill Ln SW

Lakeshore

D r SW

Napier Rd SW

Oak
Ln SW Th

om
as

Dr
SW

70 99 10014 41 42 69 98 10113 15 43 68 72
12 16 39 73 121

38 45 66 74 95
18 46 1199 36 64 76 93 118 130
20 35 48 77 1297 21 49 62 78 91 116 12833 61 90 109 1275 23 51 80 11459 88 1113 25 30 53 87 1122 26 29 54 57 83 1131 27 28 56 84 85 .

TAX MAP 
GRID

Eatonton Limits
County Boundary
Roads
Parcels
Parcel_Hooks

GEOGRAPHIC FEATURE LEGEND
Zoning

 No Code
AG-1
AG-1 CITY

AG-2

C-2

C-2 CITY
I-M
IND-1 CITY
IND-2

IND-2 CITY
MHP
PUBLIC
PUBLIC CITY

R - 1 CITY
R - 2 CITY
R - 3 CITY
R - 4 CITY

R-1
R-1R
R-2
RM-1

RM-2
RM-3
VILLAGE

C-1
C-1 CITY

Middle Georgia Regional Commission
175 Emery Hwy

Suite C
Macon, Georgia 31217

(478) 751-6160
(478) 751-6517

Web:
www.middlegeorgiarc.org

Email:
it@mg-rc.org

IT GIS Services

DATE: OCTOBER 2019

MAP 056
PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

ZONING MAPS

µ
1:12,570SCALE RATIO:MAP SCALE: 1 " = 1,047.5 ' 128



056
001003

056B174

05
6B

14
6

056B010

05
6B

05
8

056B061

05
6C

13
8

056C145

05
6B

12
4

056B137

056B163

056B164

056C148

056C149

056C150

056C151

056C152

056C15505
6C

15
7

056C158

056C163

056C165
056C169

056C170

056C175

056C176

056C178056C179

056
C056

056
001004

05
6B

16
0

056C051

056A063

056C146

056C174

056C168

057 007
056B070

056B005056B006

05
6B

01
1

05
6B

02
0

05
6B

02
1

056B022

056B071

056B072

056B073

05
6B

07
5 05

6B
07

6056B077

05
6B

07
9056B165

056
B167

056
B168

056B169
056B170

056B171056B172 056B173

056B057056B059
056B069

056A043
056A044

056A061

056A062

05
6A

06
6

056A067

055A047
055A048

055A049

055A050

055A059

056
001001

056
B156

05
6B

12
6

056B127

056B142

056B174001

056B175

056A047

056
A0

48

056C046

056C047
056C050

056C063

056C064

056C065

056C079

056C081 05
6C

08
3

056C084056C085
056C086

056C087

056
C089

056
C091

05
6C

09
2

05
6C

09
4

056
C099

05
6C

10
8 056C111

056C112

056C113

056C114

056C117
056C118

056C119

056C121

056C124056
C125

05
6C

12
6056C127

056C128056
C130

056C133

056C144 056C147

056C154001

056
C132

056
C131

056C131001

056A060003
056A060002

056A060001

056
C133

001
056

006001
005

056
006002

05
6

00
60

01
 00

4

056
001005

056C045

056C116
056C115

056B017

05
6B

01
2

05
6B

01
3

05
6B

01
4

056B015

056B016 056B019

056
003004

056B027

056B024

056B025

056B026

056B028

056B029

056B030

056B031

056B032 056B060 056B063 056B066

056B018

05
6B

12
8

056B130056B131056B132

056
B157

056B159

056B023
056B156001

056B138
056B13905

6B
14

0056B141

056C054002

056C067056C068

05
6C

13
9

056 006

05
6C

16
1056C164

056C171 056C173

056C053

05
6C

16
2

056C062

056C166

056C167

056 004

056 005

056B009

056B166

056B183

056C048

056C049

056C052

056C057
056C058

056C059

056C066

056C069
056C070
056C071

056C072

056C073

056C074

056C075

05
6C

07
6

05
6C

07
7

05
6C

07
8056C080

056C088

05
6C

09
3

05
6C

09
6

056
C098

056C100

056C102

056C103

056C104

056C105

056C106

056
C107

05
6C

13
40

02

056C135

056C136

056C101

056C101001

056C137

05
6C

14
0

056C141

056C142

056C172

056003011
056

003010

056
003009
056

003008

056
003007

056
003006

056
003005

056
003012

056
003013

056

006001 001
056 006001

002

05
6

00
60

01
 00

3

056
001002

056
A064

056 001
056A042

056A041

055A074

056
003014

056A045

056A060

056A046

056A059

056C032
056C043

056C036 056
C038

056C039

056C040

056C042056C041056
C044

05
6C

03
5

05
6C

03
4

056
C033

05
6C

03
1

056C030056C029056C028056C027056C026056C025056C024
056C022

056C023056C020001

056C019
056C020

056C021

056C017
056C018

056
C006

056
C010056

C009056
C008056

C007

056C01605
6C

01
5

05
6C

01
4

056
C013056

C012056
C011

056C005

056C002
056C001

056C004

056A058

056
A0

57056
A050

056A055

056
A051

05
6A

05
2

05
6A

05
3

056
A049

056C143001056C143

05
6B

13
3

05
6B

13
4

05
6B

13
5

05
6B

13
6

056B154056B155

056B144056
B147

056B149

056B152 056B151

056B153

056B150

05
5A

02
4

05
5A

02
5

05
5A

06
0

05
5A

06
1

055A062055A063

05
5A

06
405

5A
06

5
05

5A
06

6

055A057

055A036
055A037
055A038

055A039 05
5A

04
0

05
5A

04
2

05
5A

04
3

055A044
055A045

055A046

055A058 055A051

055A052

055A053

05
5A

03
1

055A034

05
5A

03
0055A029

05
5A

02
7

05
5A

02
6

055A028

05
6A

03
9

05
6A

03
7 05
6A

03
8

05
6A

03
5

056A032056A031056A030

056A021
056A022

056A019

05
6A

02
0

056A026

056A013

05
6A

01
4

056A016

056A017 056
A018

05
6A

02
4

056A025

056A029
056

A040

056A027

05
6A

01
5

05
6C

12
9

056C122
056C123

05
6C

11
0

05
6C

10
9

056
C097

056 002

056B161
056B162

056C095001

056C095

056
C054

055A035

056
C134

056
C134

001

056B125

056B125001

055A056

055A054

055A055

056C154

056C159

056C153

056
C134

004

056
C134

003

056C120

056B158

056
C156

056 003

057 005

Napier Rd SW

Ph
illip

s
Rd

SW

Ho
rse

sh
oe

Be
nd

R d
SW

Whipporwill Ln SW

Napier Dr SWNapier Dr SWPhillipsRd SW

Lakeshore

Dr SW

Napie
r

Mill R
d SW

Edith
Ln SW

Napier Rd SW

Oak Ln SW

ThomasDr SW

70 99 100
14 41 42 69 71 98 101

13 15 40 43 68 72 97 102
12 16 39 44 67 73 96 103 121
11 17 38 45 66 74 95 104 120 122
10 18 37 46 65 75 94 105 119 123
9 19 36 47 64 76 93 106 118 124 130
8 20 35 48 63 77 92 107 117 125 129
7 21 34 49 62 78 91 108 116 126 128
6 22 33 50 61 79 90 109 115 127
5 23 32 51 60 80 89 110 114
4 24 31 52 59 81 88 111
3 25 30 53 58 82 87 112
2 26 29 54 57 83 86 113
1 27 28 55 56 84 85 .

TAX MAP 
GRID

DATE: OCTOBER 2019

MAP 056
PUTNAM COUNTY, GEORGIA

FUTURE LAND USE MAPS

µ
Middle Georgia Regional Commission

175 Emery Hwy
Suite C

Macon, Georgia 31217
(478) 751-6160
(478) 751-6517

Web:
www.middlegeorgiarc.org

Email:
it@mg-rc.org

IT GIS Services

1:4,800SCALE RATIO:MAP SCALE: 1 " = 400 '

GEOGRAPHIC FEATURE LEGENDEatonton Limits
County Boundary
Roads
Parcels
Parcel_Hooks

70

Agriculture/Forestry
Commercial
Industrial
Mixed Use

Park/Recreation/Conservation
Public/institutional
Residential
Transportation/Communication/Utilities

Undeveloped/Vacant

129


	Top
	1. 20191107 P&Z Call to Order
	2. 20191107 P&Z Attendance
	3. 20191107 P&Z Rules of Procedures
	4. 20191107 P&Z Approval of Minutes
	10-3-19 Minutes

	5. 20191107 P&Z Chris&Heather Willis, agent for Richard Allen Delisle
	1107map
	WillisVariance
	Willis
	127A010ZOOM
	127A010LV
	FutureLandUse127A010

	6. 20191107 P&Z Jeff Treadway
	1107map
	treadwayvariance
	119C080ZOOM
	119C080LV
	FutureLandUse119C080

	7. 20191107 P&Z Ronnie & Lynn Smith
	1107map
	smithvariance
	053B056ZOOM
	053B056LV
	FutureLandUse053B056

	8. 20191107 P&Z Hugh&Rosemary Foskey
	1107map
	foskeyvariance
	058A052ZOOM
	058A052LV
	FutureLandUse058A052

	9. 20191107 P&Z Robert Council
	1107map
	councilvariance
	086C121ZOOM
	086C121LV
	FutureLandUse086C121

	10. 20191107 P&Z Beverly Ralston
	1107map
	ralstonrezone
	096009ZOOM
	096009LV
	FutureLandUse096009

	11. 20191107 P&Z Gary Thompson
	1107map
	thompsonrezone
	021007ZOOM
	021007LV
	FutureLandUse021007

	12. 20191107 P&Z Jason Minchey, Lazarus Investments LLC
	1107map
	micheyrezone
	056001ZOOM
	056001LV
	FutureLandUse056001

	Bottom

